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 3mATE‘0F.GKoRGIA, In rultonVSuperior uourt.
Ve —- ) Trial begunm vuly. aetﬁ ‘1913.
~ ILEO M. ERAHK. e .'Judge Lie b. Roan preaiding.~
T | Conviotior of murder at July Term 195

of rulton Superior_?ourt, and motion
~for new trial,

" BRIEF UF ©HE EVIDENCE.

MRS, J. W, COLEMAN, Sworn for the State, —

I am Mary Phégan's mother. 1 last saw her alive on
the 26th day of april, 1913, about a quarter to twelve, at home,
at 146 Lindsey street, She was getting ready to go to the
pencil tﬁotory to get her pay enveiope. About 11:30, she
“ate Bame oabbage and bread. She lest home at a quarter to
_au_twelyef__She_woulduhave been fouiteon years ;I;-tho firat day
of qune, was fair oompleocted, heavy set, véry pretty, and was.

- extra large for her age. She had on a lavender dreaa,'trimmed

- in lace and a blué hat. She had dimples in h;iubgkeks. —
. QROSS BXAMINATION,
The—‘bi:&e%xa%—tha‘t 18 seen here is-fhe hat the little

girl had on that day. It—had‘Buma—pnie—blue—ribbon and some
- flowera when ehe left home. It was a small bunch of little

pink flowers right in the oenter. we 1ive two blooks from the

— atreet car line. There 19 a atore thore at the the plaoe she

";?f?~4if-usual1ﬁ“se%aean~thQﬂQa:;kept by mzn,_Smith.__E;us—izta

neighbor of oura, He was a friend‘ot Hary's. He wasn't the

ﬂpeoial friend of hera. ..'"".. AR .
© HE-DIRRQT SAAMINACION. %
Theeo are the elothea that She wore on that day (Btato'e

'Q, . ——
R S —

,am Yy e

.

.- e %morn for tho btato. ey o L
T &”’ e w«: : """"" wve“‘i"ssht aronn& the: normr ‘

gt
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- _4___gm_Maxy~Phngan—s home. 1 have known her ebout a year., The

“last time 1 sew her was Saturday morning eoming to town on the

Ehglish Avenue car, It wag about ten minutes to twelve when I

first saw her, 1 left her about seven minutes after twelve at

the corner of Forsyth end Meriette Street. She had on that ha},
and things when I left her.' She was going-tO'the ‘pencil

factorv to draw her money, She sald she was going to see the

parade at Elkin-Watson's at two o'clock, She never showed up.
1 stayéd a}ound there untii fouf o'clock and*then I went to
~ the ball geme. 4When~1-left her at the corner of Forsyth and
Mariet@a, I wenf under the bridge tzyzizvg%ge;z7gt%$gyzizgpt
over the bridge to the pencil'factonyv\down Forsyth Street, 1
sat with-Ma;y;oa—xhe;ear.
o 'gRoés EXAMINATION, |
I kxnow what'time it wag when 1 met Mary becauss 1 looked
at Bryant and Keheley 8 clock, at the corner of Oliver and Bell—
. wood, where I caught the car. She caught the car at Oliver and
Lindsey and I ceught the car at Oliver end Bell Street. She -
‘;got on before 1 did, just one block befors., 1 didn't say"
anything befbre,the Coroner's jury about géeingia clock there,

but I did sese one. I know it was about seven minutes after

twelve when I got off at Marietta Street becauge I can tell-by —
the sun, I lived in the country end when 1 got off I looked

et the sun, Mery. got off. the street car with me. ~ o, she didnf't

o riae on ﬁo“Huntar Street. 1 em sure of that. “She ‘walked on down
, :

to the pencil ractory‘on the rignt-hand side .of Forsyth Street,

____iLEE; (oSlored), sworn for the. State.
On—the 26th day’ o?Wle, . was night. wa.tchma.n at .

>

-

| the National Pancil Factory. I hed been night watchmen there

fer about thres weeka, ‘When I began wor ing there,,Mr. -Frank

- ‘v\.—wh‘

R Anialie o i R ] Ly,

-bqs\-—-f—‘ ‘--4 el - .
} k—-c' _.¢,,.:wt X (SO Ay ""“""“’“ﬁ"‘"—*‘—“w v

do. I would have %o gpt there—am slx o cldck;on_yeek

L
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on Satu.rday evenings I have to come at tive o'clock, On Friday
"'the 25th of April, he ~he told me "Tomorrow 13 a holiday and I

. .want you to aomé® bmak at four o'olook."” "I want to get off a
1_11;1:16 earlier than I have been getting off, " I got to the

- factory on saturday abb‘u/t three or. Iour.mimtea bé_f_c;re four, The

~ front door was not—loocked. 1 yushed it open, went on in and got

" %o the double door there. I ‘Wl.ae paid off Fridéy night at six

“o'olock. It was put out .that everybody would be paid off then.
Bvery saturday when I g&: off ha gives me the keys at iwelve
ofolock, anhnLLLMpp_egg_d to be goné when 1 get baok‘there‘
'. at five or six o'cloock I oquld get in, and every londay morning
I return the koyé to him. The front door has slways been»unlooked»‘
on previous Saturduy afternoons. After ybu go inside and oome up \
| about middle ways or‘t'he steps, there am® some doubl-e- doors therei—

| Ij:_uaa;l.ooked on saturday when I got there. uave never'touna it

 that way before. I took my key and unloocked it. when I went up-

"'staira 1 had a sadk of bLangnas and 1 stood to the left of that o
_deak 1ike'~1 do efrery sa.turﬁay, T 'sa&a ‘liko 1 alwéya do "Allright
Nr.¥rank" and he oorﬁe bustling out of his office. He had mever

- dome that betore. He alwayas aslled me when he wanted to tell me

anything and Baid "atep here a minui:e Newt" This time

_he came up rubbing his hgnds and eays, 'Newt 1 am Borry that 1 had

‘you come—80.800n,-you-could have been at home slee pihg, I tell

| you what you do, you go out in town end have & good time, * He””'

o e had never let me off-before that. i ‘oould~have 1aid down there’ -

- \ in the ahuping room ana—gmre—to—stwprand "1 told him that . He iR
| " saye, "You needs to have a good time. You go down tom. stay

en_hour and a half ani. coMmk gour ueual time at six o_'nlaakk- Iy

?e ‘Bure and he baok at aix o ‘olock,T I thetn went “out. fﬁ'—d’oor =

and gtayed until abeut four, minutea to six. Whon_.L aame baq];
tm ‘doors were unlooked. Jnﬂl:_aa_l_laﬂz_tham and I went and soys, & %

IR | nglrdght-irsrank;” and he aays. “What time 18 1t¢” and I says, |
.-"_H'\.h fp ca—m mohﬁ % ﬁmm nﬁ{'&& 4&@‘ mﬁt%:*‘i%w—:—;;v".‘"F"”-"' '.-.:.:
e . | there 1a—rtmorkod today end 1 went to ehangs the allp. v <
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It took him twice &s long this time than it did the other times
I saw him fix it, He fumbled putting it in, while I held the
lever for him and I think he made some remark about he.was not
used to putting it in,- When Mr, Frank put the tape in 1 punched T
and I'went-on_downaataire. While I was down there Mr, Gentt
camé from across the street‘from the beer saloon and says, "Newt,
I got & pair of old shoes that I want to get upstalirs to have
fixed." 1 says,-"l'aint'alloﬁed to let enybody in here after
six o'clock."” About that time Mr. Frank come busting out’bf;p\\
the—door -and run into Gantt unexpected end he jumped back
frightened. Gnatt says, "I got e pailr of g;i_ghoes upstairs,
have you any objection to my getting them?" Frank'says:_"l
don't think they ars up there, 1 think I saw the boy swesp some
__up in the trash thelother dey." .Mr. Gantt esked him,what sort

they wers and Mr, Frenk said "tans". Gantt says, "Well, I
. «—had a peir of black ones too." TFrank says, "Well, 1 don't
know"; and he dropped hisg head down Just so.__Ihsn_he ralised

his head and says, "Newt go with him and stay with him and heb

him find- them" and I WEnt up. there with Mr. Gantt and found them

in the Bhining room, two palr, the tans and the black ones.

Mr. Prenk- phdned me that-night about an hour after he left, 1t

waS“sometime af&er—seven_o!cloek. He saya;ﬁ"How is everything?" _

and 1 says,. !Evarything is all right ‘so far as 1 know"J-

- sa&a,__ﬁpod_hye¢ﬁ:_NQ;:hﬁ:did not ask __x_ning about Gnatt, Yéé,‘
thet 15 the first time he ever phoned to me oﬁ a Satur&_—__IEhﬁa

a light on_ﬁhe street floor just after you get in

the entrance to the building. The light is right up here_mhepe—

that partition comes ecross. Mr, Frenk told me when 1 first went i

there, "keep that light burning bright, 80 the officers cen gee - _
_>J§n':£;n;££;y pass:;;t;'“iim;;;g% urﬂinég$*<t”d at all.*ﬁ§§$%*mw"*“

o
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1it it at six o'clock myself. On Saturdeys I always 1it it, but

weekdays it would always be lit when 1 got there.. On Satqrdays
1 always got thers at five o'clock. This Safurday he got me

there an hour eerliler and let me off later. Thepe—is-a~}iis

in the basement down there at the foot of the ladder, He told

mg to keep tqat burning all the time. 1t has two little chains
to 1t to turn on and‘turh off the ges. When I got there on

making my rounds at 7 P.M. on the 26th of April, it was burning
Just as low as you could turn 1t, like a lightening bug. 1 |
left it Saturddy‘morning burning bright. 1 made my réunde
—regularlyevery half hour Seturdey night, I punched on the

nour end punched on the half and 1 mede all my punches. The

8levator doors on the street floor and office floor were closed

when I got there on Saturday, They éege fastened down Jﬁst
_like we feasten them doﬁn every other night, When three o'clock
came I wenp‘down the basement and when 1 went down and got ready
to come~back—£*d&scovefed—the,body—%here."-i—‘eht—down to the.
‘tollet and when I got through I looked et the dust bin back to

the door to see how the door was and it being dark I picked up
my- ‘lantern and went there and 1 saw somawhing;laJing there whiﬁh

= ___;_L:£hought—smne—o£—the—beys~had—pu%—therefto ‘seare me, then I

= ?EEﬂﬁikﬁﬂ?aFiittiﬁ“pfﬂﬂg tew&rasfitiand 1 seen what it was and I

got out: of there. 1 got up the ledder and celled up police
r——fi—f::;—eta%iﬁn. It was after three o'clopk,_ 1 carried the of ficers )
| dowm where T ‘found the body, I tried to get Mr. Frank on'the

telephono and was 8till trying when the officers came, I guess

I was trying ‘about eight minutes. I saW“Mr~—Frank Sundmy

morning at about seven or eight o'clocl.j He was comiﬂg~in—%he—~—

‘:#vffica. He 1ookud dgmn_on the floor'and.never BPORG to me.

He dropped his head right down thls way. Mr, Fr“nk.W&B-therQ .,.; .
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end didn't say nothing while Mr, Derley was speaking to me,

__Boots Rogers, Chief Lanford, Darley, Mr, Frank end I were there
when-the& opened the clock, Mr, Fraenk opened the clock and sald —
the puncheg_yeré.qll right, that I hadn't missed eny punches. |

.Impunehed;everyfhalf.hour'frpm_sixﬁolclock»until taree o'clock, _LU_-
which was the last punch I made. I don't know whether they
took out that slip or not. On Tuesday night, April 29th,
at about ten o'clock I had a conversation at the station house
with Mr, Frenk; They handcuffed me to & cheir, They went end
éot Mr. Frenk and brought him in and he sat down 'next to the

~ door, THe dropped his heed end looked down. We were -all alone.
I sald, "™Mr, Frenk, it's mighty hard for me to be handeuffed
here for somethlng 1 don't know enything ebout." He saild,

-~ "Wngt's the difference, they have got me locked up and & man
gudfding'me." 1 said, "Mr, Frank, do you believe I committed
that crime," and he seid, "No, Newt, I know you didn!t, but I
believe'you know something about it," I said, "Mr, Frenk, 1

don't know & thing about it, no more than finding the body. "

“He sald, "™We are not’ talking @bout ‘that now—:we:will_leiﬁihah___._,

ge—”-—lf—you_keep_that up we will both go to hell," then the

'_; _;> officers both czge:in. zaen'Mr. Frafk came out o?f his office S

‘that Saturdey he wes, fubbing-his heands. I have never seen him

_ rubbing his handa'that way before.

T " QROSS EXAMINATION.
| 1 don't know hOW'many times 1 tolad this story before.

| Everybody was after me all the time down there at the station bt

house.' Yes, I test: a onerls—inqaest_and<l_x d them
wﬁhat )w'mF,gnk 1umwpredﬁ be 11ke he v*vgg 'frigp;erl‘eﬁd wherlﬁﬁew

-saw Mr. Gantt, 1 em sure 1 told them, and I told them that

-_ Mr. Frank Jumped1back and held,hie head_down. I didn 't eay
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bafore the coroner that ' sa:d he had given one the pair
" of shoes of Lir. Gantt to one of the boys, thazéﬁhat that wrong.

On Saturdays I had to wake up usually and get to the faqtory at
twélve o'clooke. This time Mr, Frank told me to get back at
four, I did say before the ocoroner that he %as looking down

'Whon he come out of his office, I told them also that there
was a place 1n that building wher__I___ﬁIﬁ“___t__Bleep, but

they didn't ask me where .,
when you ocome in the front door of the factory, you can go
right on by the elevator and right down into the basement, any-
body could do it. .ﬁpe faot that the double doors on the steps
were 1doked.wou1dn't'prevent anybody fror going in the basement, -

That would only prevent aenybody from upstairs from.going into

the basement, unleas'they wgpj-by the elevator or by unlogking
those doubietdoors; Ail-of the doora to the factory were un—-
locked when I got back fhere Saturday afternoon ahout six o'cloclk
the‘rirst floor, the seoond floor, the'third floor and the fourth -
tloor. Anybody oould come ripnt in from the street and go all
over the factory" withbut hr.rrank in-his office knowing any-
thing about 1it. ite doors are never olosed at all, That is a

—grea‘tr big, b‘m—rmnb‘.rnrg—piacrup—thanr The—s;nﬂuaﬁhe—blmdaxe— -
- the fao*ory were—aii ctOSed that Aay because it was a holiday,ex- !

—__ eepting two. or three~on_$he_fixst floor which i aloaeﬁ_np_that -
" ""nigh%. It's a very aark plaoe—when the amttors are closed,That 18

_why we_haVc to burn a light.”here 18 a lig_t on the first tloor

. near the olook it burns ali the time because that is a dark spot.
There are two clooks,one punohes to a hundred,the other punches Eo

two hundred beoause thore are more than a hundred empleyeee. 1

punoh“both ‘f them. About lir, Frank and Mr, Gantt, they had had
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e difficulty end I knew that Mr. Frenk didn't want him in

there, Mr. Frenk hed told me "Lee, I have discherged Mr. Gnatt,
I don't want him in here, keep him out of here," and he hed
_faid, "wheﬁ'you 8ed %E“pang;nggggound here, watch him," That
is the reeson I thought ﬁf..Frank wes startledfﬁhen hé saw Mr,
Gantt., Mr, Gantt is & gfeat big fellow, nearly seven feet,

When he went out I watched him as he went to the beer galoon
end I went on upstairs. He left the factlory Pbout half past

six. I went through the mechine room every time I wade & punch

{

that night. I went to the ladies dressing room every helf
hour, that night until three o'eclock. I went all over the

buildlng every half hou;ivgﬁzisy % t bascment A$7;4522 down

-mo the basemént every hour that night, Mr, Frgnk hed instructed

-
f
!
j
--i
|

me to go over the bullding every half hour and he sald go down
in the basement oncé in awhile, He said go back far enough to
see"the=ﬂoe?rwanrciesed. ﬁé teld me To= look out for the dust
bin because that is where we might have a fire and to see that

=

the back door is shut and to go over all the buillding every

_half hour,. No, he didn't give me any different instructions on R
thet Satirday, he didn't tell me not to go in the basement or
in thé metal depertment, He allowed-me to carry;out tne'1n=f---
structions just 1ike I had-been doing befors, Yes, 1f I had
gone back to find out whether thet door was closed or not y 1

.would have found the body, but 1 could see 1f the. door was opey,

because there wee & light back there, No, 1t wasn't open that
night. It was shut when I found the body., It was ebout ten
~minutesg sfter I telephanﬁdghhe_police_thatiihey—apri¥ed1 ‘When——

:?ﬁgmﬂmn,g -‘.L.g;'aaﬂil wneﬂggywm %ﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁ“aﬂ clgae gngugh te tha‘d%ﬁr ta, 1; wa.s

Shac s xm?k PR
ehut there was a 1ight in front of i1t. There waa no 1ight -
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~ between the body end the door, It we derk beck there, The~
—body- was about sixty feet f£om that door, 'If the back door had
been open 1 could‘hawsggeen that blg light back there in the
alley, -—The back deor*was_cloeed~when I found the ‘body.. The
flrst time I went down the basement that night was seven |
0 clock. I went just a little piece beyond the dark, so I could
see whether there was any fire down there, That's what 1 was
lookiné for, Yes 1 could teil whether the door was open from
theres No, I didn't go back as far es they found the body, 1
didn't go back that far et all during the night, The reeson .
I went that far back when I sew the body was because 1 went to
the closet., There are two closets on the second floor, cne onthe
third floor and one on the fourth floor, 1 didn't see the‘iady'e
hat or shoe when I went down to that little place with my lan-
tern, nor the ﬁarasol. My lantern was dirty, 1 wés sitting
down-there, efter I had punched, Qn“the seat, get my lantern on
the.oniéade. When I got through I picked up my lantern, 1
—— —‘walked—e- fow steps—down- that way, 1 gseed -something over thers, -
.about that much of the lady's leg ‘and dress. I guess 1 walked

“about three _or four feet, or five or six, 1 pguess the body
was. ebout ten feet from the closet As to what“mude me 1ook
in theat direction from the closet, because 1 wanted to 1ook _

— . tha%~way. I picked ug the lantern to go down there to see the
dust bln, to see whether thers was any fire there, The dust bin
wes to the right of me, When 1 was gitting down there the ‘dust
‘bin wes ngiﬂﬁniireiy_hid.ggg;nd—tgéépaptiiien.-;i—ceuldjseelkF —

"where the dﬁst'came downy. ,The—ﬁglahce of the night in order to

Tt e et B R ' IR

mﬂﬁlﬁ :::n-msaﬁ\ahﬁfkaan erﬁ_wagganz f re the duat bin or not I went
- twenty or‘twenty—five feet from the scuttle hole,,and when 1
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was down in the closet I had to go at least ten feet to see

?ggther or not there was any fire in thé>dust bin, 1 wouldhave

gone further if I hadn't discovered the body. When 1 saw the
body, the clogest 1 ever got to it was ebout six feet, I was
hblding my 1an§9rn in my hand, I just seaw the feet, When 1

- —Tirst saw-it I was about<£en feet from 1t, As to how far the
body wes from where 1 was sittigg in the closet, it was not
less ghen ten feet and nét moreﬁthan thirty, 1 stood and looled
at 1t to spe whether or not it wes & natural body. When I
first got there 1 didn't think 1t wes e white wonfen beceuse her
face was so dirty and her hailr was 8o cfinkled and.ﬁhere were
white spots on her face, When the police ceme back upstaeirs

they said it was a white girl, I think I reported to the police

thet it was & white women. " She was lying on her back with her

face turned kinder to one side. I could see her forehead. I
saw a little blood on the side bf_her head that was turned next

to me, The blood was on the right side of her head. I am sure

.8he was lying on her back. Mr. Frank had told me 1f enything
serioue happened to call up the leica.and.it.anythingflike fire-

to call up fire department. I already knew the number-of the

station house, I did sey at the coroner's inquest that 1t took
Mr, Frank longer to put the.tape‘on_this time t Dbefore

__ 1 aid not ey it took twlce ®s long at the cormner's inquest,

beceuse they di@nlﬁ;agk;mez- 1 didn't pay any attention to“him
the first time he put the tepe on, The reason the last time 1
know it took him longer beceuse I held the léver and had to
move. it baékwards and;ﬁgrmarda4;_ﬂhan_l—waa—in—the}baaeméa%—ene
of" the policemen read the note that they found. They read these

words, "The tall black, slim negro aid thie, he will try to

<
PG, JSY

"They misgt be trying to put 1t off on me," 1 didn't say "Boss,that's
‘me," _ . .

—
s




the. way back in the basemsnt, to a partition on the left, leading

from the elevato:. The basement is about twenty’feet'wide.\ —

The megro lead the way back ebout one hundred fifty feet and we

found the body. The éi;l-was lying on her fece, not directly
lying on her stomach, with the left side on the ground, the
right side up just a little, We couldn't tell by looking

at her whether she was white or black, only by her golden colored

haif.' They turned her over and her face wag full of dirt and

dust., They topk a plece of paper and rubbed the dirt off of -

her face, and we could tell then thgt.it was & white girl, I

pulled up her clothds and we could tell by the skin of her knee
- thet she was @ white girl, Her face was plnctured, full of
‘holes end wes swollen and black. She hed & cut on khe left

slde of her head as 1f she had been struck and there was a little

blo?d there, The cord was around her neck, sunk into

the flesh. She‘aléo had .a piece of her underclothing around

ﬁer.neck. The cord wag still tight around her neck, The tongue
wes protruding just the leasﬁ«bit. I began to look around and

found-e couple of notesi- The cord wes pulled tight end had cut

into the flesh and tied juet es tight as 1t could be, The

unger~élo$hingfaround‘the‘h@ck wag not tight., There wasn't
much -blood on her head. It was dry on the outside, 1 stxuck

‘my fingef under the heir and it was a little molst, Thiawecpg@gh._
n‘pdd (State's Exﬁibit "H")! was aleo‘lying on the ground, close
to the body. The body was lying with the heed towards For= s

syth Street, the heead Es&ag. ear the paiaii}pn. 1 foun@tzﬁe N
. | Azzzﬂz AR xhd//
zgdngf ch ;;%'~ : —

~notes under the sawdust, lylng ngar the he.ad./\*r a

was lying ne&r‘the'notepz They were all right close together.

(Witnese 1ndiéates,on.d1agram of the State where body was

N . 4
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| Ru-nmmr EXAMINAYION,
The tirat time I saw Hre Frenk put eny tape on, he dian't

_ say anything a?out it be*ng eny trouble, The last time‘he~pu§
4t on, he said something about thatle wasn't used to putting

it on. I wase holding the levor there and heigai;in on twice
and he had put it on wrong and he would have to siip it out and
put 1t baek. ‘ihen lir, Frank came out rubbing his hands, ﬂ; aame
out of his inner oftioe‘into the”oufer-bffioe and from there in
frdnt of the olodk; I 4i@ not 80 down in the basement as far as

the boiler dur ing the night, except when l—disoovered the body.

) ihe officers talked to me the whole time, I didn't get to"
_8leep hardly, day or night. Jusfrfher;ig;rl woul&‘gefhreadﬁ to -
éo to Bieep; here tﬁéy was after me., Then I would go back-to my-
cell, Bfay a whiie and thenanother would come and get me, .
.They'oarried_me'where 1 oould sleep, but-they-wouldn't lot..;
8tay there long enough to 8leep., 1 didn't petl no sleep until
I went over to the Jail,and I didn't get rno sleep at the Jjail
for about twd_weeka.'That was before the Coroner's inquest,

- when I wes first arrested. \hen 1 went back to the Jail 1 was
traatﬁﬁ'ﬁiﬁéI?T“Aa to who talked to me 1onger Mr. ﬂrank or Mr.
Black, M *; R Bﬂ__h;T—A;nold—talked— or 1]

_A*Lrank did on April 29th. in the gouthwest corner 1is some toile ta

for nmen and womon.

L. 3. uOBRS _Sworn for the bta%e!—» A

I -am a~sergeant_g;ﬂpol;oe. Un the morning of April 27th,- at

anbutfﬁfzﬁra call came from the peneil taotoryrthat there was & :

.’L marder up there. We went down in Boots Rogérs"automobilé. when .-

e

vgotﬁtherﬁftﬁiiaﬁﬁf?ﬁié*106&5&. “We Imoocked on the door”and. in

about %wo~minntes the negro oame-donn the steps and opened v up |
~the aoor énd said thore was a womanAmn;dered in the basemont.v-.f,7

e b R T A e

- i‘%?e went throush a a uttlo holp}ha amall tragaogr ;ho naara_'A 1n'.h i i

»———-»—W“w
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the way back in the basement on the left, leading

from the elevator, The basement is about twenty feet wide.

. ¢
The negro lead the way back about one hundred fifty feet end we

found the body. The girl was lying on her fece, not directly

lying on her stomach, with the left side on the ground, the

right side up just a little, We couldn't tell by looking”

at her whether she was white or bleack, only by her golden colored
heir,. They turned her over and her face wag full of dirt and
duste They took a piece of paper and rubbed the dirt off of

her face, and we could tell then ﬁhat'it wes & white girl, 1
pulled up her clothes and we could tell by the. skin of her knee: -

that she was a white girl, Her face was pUnctured, full of — —
h,les—and—was—swolien—aadQBlaek. She hed e cut on bhe left

gslde of her-heead as if she had been struck end there wes a _little

blood thers, The cord was around her neck, sunk into.

the“flesh. She elso had & piece of her’underclothing around

hér neck. . The cord was still tight qround her neck, The tongue
3"was—pro%ruding Just the ieaat bit, 1 began to look around end

found .& couple of notes. The cord was pulled tight and had cut

into the flesh end tied just as tight as it could be. The .

under cl othing around the néck was not tight, There wasn't
"much blood on her head, It was dry on the outside., 1 etxuck

‘my finger under the hair end it was & 1ittle molsts “This soreteh -
pad (State's Exhibit "H") was also lfing on the ground, close
to the body. The body was lying with the head towards For-

eyth Street, the head b%/ ear the par ti n. I foun & W
The e;z ;7

notes under: the sawdust lying ngar the head.

~ was lying near the ‘notes. They were all right-closs together.

— | (w1tnesa indicates on diegrem of the Staxe ‘where body wes
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tound and 1dent1!ies aifferent: parts ot°tho building on the -
diggram. witness statea that diagram is (stbte's bxhibit &)
—iaizj;epfesen%a%ron—of—the—parta*1aent1tied bzﬁhim {.0.,, main

floor and stairs, basement boiler, partition in basement, spot

where notes and body was Iound,and of the entire building.
CROS3~EXAMINATION,.

We arrived at the faotory a out 3;30, Lee told w it was
a white woman, It Yook us sometime to determine whether it was
a white woman or not. e didn't know until the dust was reumoved
trom her face ena we pulléh up the olothes =mmt looked at the
8kin. Ve did not know 1t prior to that tim , e had a lantern
--with us. une of the officers had a flashlight., ijoth of the

7notes were nesr her head. 1 don't think ihey were over six or

eigh? inches apart. HO; the one written on the soratoh pad —

was not attached to the pad when 1 found it. 1t wad laying

about tenm or wvolve inches from it, right oclose together, and

| about eight or ten inohss from her head was the furthest
note., I_found the white one first, on the white pad, I dis-
qovered'the notes on the white paper and the ao:atdh pad about

the same time, It was poaéibly five or ten minutes Beiore"l‘”‘
iound‘the_othe;f——mhosewwaa—a;pilei;¢—$rash near the boiler-

. where this hat was found and paper and. pqngi 8 were down there

: +to0s— The hat“was“bn’the*triah “pile, 8o~ wias fhe ‘shoe,, . The§ .
were;;iamt olose together on*tha—traah pile.. Everything

_was gone off of it ,nihbonsvand_all. 1% 1ooked like ahe ha&

. been dragged by “her teet on her face, I thought I tounﬁ
indioations that she had been dragged 1n—%he—hasemant——but I
oouldn't be positive, As to whether Newt -Lhee ocould . hava‘aeon.tho
"body. from whgre,he was standing, 1 wpul__think thet he oould-
have ‘Been the feet, and the | the bulk of the body,_ he oouldn't

hardly have. sosn the hesd. I don't hink he oould have ssen I

o ,>n~—-‘ - v,f” 2z 5
‘&‘ w ? v‘ t -w'\\" ‘* v‘*\‘ ‘g: oy *ﬁ .
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enough of 1t to have seen what 1t wes without coming up to it,

I mede an Q;pgrhment 1n the day time to'aiijﬂmu&mu;he_cguld____
D the_body or not and I found he could see the feet, you

“~-~—could see the bulk. Unlese he was looking directly for someong

1 don't thiﬂk he would see it, The plece where 1 thought I —

. gaw soms one dregged was right .in front of_;;§ elévator; directly

_back. It began immediately in front of the elevator, right at
the bottom of the shaft, The hat was boeéibly nearer the
elevator then the shoe. Thet wes e airt floor end cinders on
it écaxtered over the dirt:W I thought tpq places on her face
h&dAbeen me.de from”dragging. 1 think I saw e little blood on

the underclothing., —I-did-not teetify'before the Coroner that

the blood ran a 1itt;e\wﬁen we moved the body, I didn't sey it

wag, 1iquide The blood wes dry. The little trail where I
%f%%:;i“%fgiéd ‘the body was dragééé went straight on down where

the gi rl was found. _1t was a continuous t{&il. The finger
Jointe on her hand worked a little, Back door was shut, steple

hed been pulled, The lock was locked atill, but the staple hed

‘been dremn out, It was a_giiding door with & ber ecross the

door, but the bar had been teken down, It looked Tike the steple
had,baenuracenily_dramn,_,l_mmmpreading.Qna_Qﬁbihe_naiesfinfv{\,——f
‘Lee, with the-Tollowing wordes "A tell black negro did this, |
“he will try to lay it on the night" end when I got to the word

== ————

"night"—Tiee=Emys,_"Thax méans-the night wa%ehm&nrﬁ——l ‘had-
sald the ."night" and he seid "That ‘meens the night watchmen," 1

; 'thiﬁkfthe*underclothes were torn, not cut, but I am not positive,

_ - . RB-DIREGT EXAMINATION.'

It was about one hundred fifty feet from the ladder to o

. yhere we found the body. The ribbon 1 found—was not on the

het, 1t wasjon the hair, WB made another experiment at n_ght o

-w_ s

X "-..':‘4?\ * m-\«- K v,kﬁ-:: D g "'——::y.:g,,:‘_& ‘?’7,..}* e
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. to mee whether Newt Lee oould have seen the body frem where he
'.stobda"We,plaoed_a-bulk about the size of an ordinary body
- ‘about the same position that this body was found in and you could-

~ 866 the bulk of the body by looking carefully by standong at tle
epotAﬁgwt Lee sald he had seen it. 4 men couldn't get down that
ladder with- another person. It is & diffioult matter for one
person to get thrdnghthe aouttle hole. The aigns/of dragging that

1 saw was right at the bottomof the éleﬁﬁfﬁf_ﬁhaft, on the Bouth :
aide'of %he elevator; The signs of dragging came right around. -

‘—the elevator straight back east of the ladder, 1t started east’ Y
of the laddar. A-man going down the ladder to the rear offthe-————)\

basgppnt would not go in front of elevator where drabging was , The

| hasp appeared to hawe been pulled straight out of the doofjhgh
the inside, 1t was not bent, The body was 0old and stiff, Handa
- fﬂldQWrbsa‘the wreast, I dldn't find any blood on the ground
or on the sawduat around where the body was found. ~Yes, the
" hasp is bent the lesst bit, When we got there Sunday morning,
I think the elevator waé'on the seoond floor, Ve tried to make
~—Lee run the elevator, but he -said he couldn't do it,
FUR!EHE'R RE=DIREQT, | .
» I tound the henakuruhtar—abbu1rtan foeet towards the rear
_ beyond the body on a sawdust pille.
e . RE-OROSS EXAMINATION,
I found 1t posaibly ten or fifteen minutea after we found

tha body. Tha ‘hen dkprohief was bloody Juatnlike_it_ia _NOW,
T —,;*_mmnmmmm._ |

it

P The trap door 1ead1ng up Irom the basement was olosed whoh :
“we. got there. Thore was ocobwebs and dust back there,

e Jo N SEARNES, Snnxn~tnx_the_3tatﬁ. ST

h _ I am_aaity ottion14wﬂnnz _to. tha_ponoil_aompany-s_gla~:
3 "‘-—'“‘-: ‘buainoss ‘betweemn f1ve “and airo*olook,April 27th, The Penotl com—._;-

pan?‘la“iooatod in Enlton 00nn$y+aaorg1a ana thaﬁ'a where tho

K
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_ The staple on the baok door looked as 1f it had been prized out
| with a pipe preésed againéf thé wood. ‘There was & pipe there that
, 24tted the indentation on the'fpp@. I-oal;qgwﬁr.grank on the
' telephone, and told him I wanted him to come to the penoil fao-
: tory n1ght away. He said}he hadn*thad any breakfast. He asked
where the night watohman was. I told him it was vafy'necess-

. g;z_{g;‘him_to come and if he would ocome 1 would send an esutomo-

i bile for him, and I asked Booté Rogers to go for him, I didnit

©© tell him-what had happened, and he dian‘'t ask me. &r. krank ap-

- peared to bo nervous. f©his was indicated by - his manmer of speak-
ing to Iir. Darley, he was in a trembling eondition, _1 was guarded—J_—
with hinm in my oonversation over the phone. about’ a week after-

 wards I-want to the factory and had the night watohman, Hr.

.'Héndribka, to show me aupgt:the clook., He took a mew slip and

. put 1t in the elook and punched the 811p all the way around

“in lesa'fﬁiﬁ_fTVE_mTﬁutés_Igtate'Bjﬁxhibif P). 1 got some cord

- on the 8econd floor of the penoil-factory, the knots in those

'oords—ware—simiiar to- the knots in. this cord (state's Fxhibitd).
- ___Qn_tha_ilnoLnghL at_the_opnoaite corner, —what might be. cal]ed,-._-*_-

| the Northweat cormer: of the dressing room, on on_lionday morning,

5 April 28th, I saw splotohes that Llooked like blood about & foot

= f and & ‘hal?, or two feet, from ‘the end of ‘the dressing room,
:Jlsome of whieh I chipped up.' It~lookpd 1ike splotohes of blood
| and aomething had been-thrown'there and in throwing it had _
_ T apread out”hna“ﬁﬁl—ttérta ‘“There—was—no~grea$ramount~o£ it, -1
-1t,ahou1d Judpe that the - apes around theee spota was a foot and a
~ half. “The aplotoh 1ooked as fFéomethIng‘had'been—awapt_over it,
. some_white substance. There 18 & lot of that white stuff in the
‘mvtal’ﬁopartment_it‘I"“ked“IIke‘bIBEE. I found ) nail Iifty teet

tgiq Bidg o! the metal_xoom,tow@rd the elevator on the seoond- floor~

1
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”;;uHL; L-+ﬂ—thaf’100kbd 11ka it had blood on the top ot 1t, It wes- between the

"”16‘ (* ottice and the double doora. I ohipped tqp plaoes orf on the baok 2
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door whioh 1ooked like they had bloody finger prints. I ‘don't
know when ¥ral was~arreated. 1 don't think he was arrested on
'Mggdaya He‘was &to oome to-thg»station house on Honday . 1t
- 1akes not_&&er.three minutes to walk from Marietta Street at the
corner of rorsyth Street morsss the viaduot and through rorayth
St;eet down to“the penoil faotory. Lee was composed &t the faot-

ory,he never tried to get away. The door to the atairs from the

pfiioq_:lpqr to third floor was barred when 1 £1r8t went up there,

' No. 1l-on-diagram (State's Exhibit a) 18 the toilets,
-7 QROSS RXAMINATEOIN,
1 am guassing about the time, It wouldn't take over five

minutea to get off the car, walk to the pencil factory, walk in,
walk up the staira and back into lir,Frank's office, The hasp is
A.Bent 8 iittle.- 1 heard Boota ﬁogera testify at the coroner's
'inqueat‘an&—1—#36%4%4&4—hmkuh_*1_did not oorreot any—statement )
at tha“eoroner*s—fnquoat—that Boots Rogers made, I am the pro- o
seocutor In this ocase. I camot give the words of the conversat-
fon of the teléphone message between myself and Mr, -Frank, I
~ could be misteken as to the very words he used. It was JuQE-é |
——e&sualtalephone.uonypraatienu_,I don't know that the splotches
that I saw there were blood., The floor at the ladies dresaing ﬁ
co“~;s—a~very—&ark—eolor———}—a&w—eerd-lika-th&$ in—xhe~b33&m3ntT___J

but_it was cut up in pieces, I saw a good many cords: like that- ...

all’bvér*theﬂfaotory. 1 never found the purse, or the flowers or !
the ribbon on the 11ttle ‘girl's hat. This diagram (state's Ex~

“‘hiﬁt% A)“la a oorreot d1agram—of—second—fiﬁﬁxzaﬂd basement ot

g = Penoil Oompany ‘and other places, T e -
- e = RE-D_ImmNATION, )

P LR | wlrgwwrﬁ“—sﬂﬂ—ovu-ﬂe phene—te—mwﬂanle—--
| though 1t wae Just a oonyeraationwbetweon two gentleman.. Theae 8

p;eoea or wood 1ook like whai I ohippea ott the floor. I turnge

them over to chiet Lanford (Referring to State's Exhiﬁli "}.,

,‘;hc O
).-a-m
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© H.W. ROGERS; eworn for—the State:-
- I em now connected witn Judge Girardseuts-ecourt

at the station houss Saturdey night, April 26th,

1 wag
‘end went to
the Naxionel Pencil Company'e place of business. 1t was betwsen -

five end five thirty that 1 heard Mr., Starnes havse & convsrge~
. “tion over the phone, I heerd him eey,'"If you will come I will———
eend en euntomobile after you." It took us five or six minutes

to get out to Mr. Frank's resldence at 86 E, Georgia Avenue, Mr,
Black was with me, Mrs, Frank opened the door, She wore a heavy
bath,robe. Mr. Black asked if Mr. Frenk wes in, Mr. Frark
stepped irto the hall through the curtain. He wes dressed

for the street with the exception of his collar, tie, coat and

. " hat. —He had on no vest., Mr. Frank asked Mr, Bleck if anything

had happened at the factory. Mr, Bleck didn't answer, He asgked

me had anythihg happened at the fectory. Irdidn't"enewer. .Mr.

Frank said, "Did the night wetchmeh call up and report enythiqg—fjj::f

to you?" Mr, Black said, "Mr, Frank you hed better get your
f",.-clothes on end let us go to the factory end see what has h%z?)¢L

pened." Mr. Frank said, the&—he-$hought he dreemt- in the mornig
'"Tif*"" - _aﬁeut hearing _EE—T‘lephonefring.-—Mr7?Biank%sa&ﬁ~seme%hing_—_x_“____
- aboue whigkey to Mrs. Frank in Mr., Frank's presence. Mrs. -

Frank said Mr. Frank hadn't had any breqkfaet and would we allow
him to get breakfast. I told Mr. Black that I was hungry

myself, Mr. Frank eaid let me heve a cup of coffee.- Mr."_ _; - o

" Black in & kind of sideway\, seid, "I think & drink of whiskey
SR - would do htm —good, ﬂmMm—ka—maaWemark—ehﬂ—sheﬁnxt_ ~
-'thlnk there wag any whiskey in the houes. Mr, Frank seemed to 4

~-“be—extremely nervous, - His questions were Jmnpy. 1 fever Moanaugeas

= ﬁ:_ﬁf‘_—hgard:him epeék“in:ﬁy”life“Uﬁtil‘thet morning.d His volce was e"

™

. refiné volee,-it- was not coarse. He was rubbing hi hie hende when -

_ , o 4 o T,
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he ceme through the curtains, He moved about briakly,‘ He
asked questions in rapid succeesion; but gave plenty of thne
" between ‘questions to have received an answer, Mr. Frenk end
-Mr, Black got on the fear seat end I took the front seat and es
R was fixing to turn around, one of us asked Mr, Frank 1f he
knew o little girl by the-name—o£—Maxy—Phagan. Mr. Frenk says:

~  ""Does she work at the factory?" ebd 1 said, "I think ghe does."
Mr. Frank said, "1 cannot tell whether or not she works

T ~there—until-I look-on.my pay rodl book, I know very few of the

girls th& work there.’\i pay them off, but I very seldom go
back in- the factory and I know very vew of them, but 1 can look
. on—mx—payfro}f—bﬁok—and-tell you if e girl by the name of Mary
' Phagen works there." One of us suggested that we take Mr, Frak
by the underteking establishment and let him see if he knew
this young lady. Mr, Frank readily consentéd, so we stoppea'
- at the telephone exchange, Mr. Frank , Mr. Black end mysslf
"got out and went in the underteking establishment. I ‘8aw the -

corpse; The corpse was'lying in a little'kind—of-side_out room

to. the_right of a_large room, The light was not 1it in this

1ittlu room whers the body wa.g 1ay1ng, .and Mr, Gheesling stepped
- ———— in ashead of me and wen! around behind-the corpse and}%he“light
above her héad and her Iped was lying then towards the well, I

;__ _aiepped-up on—ths—eppoaite eide—cf*the'corpse—with‘*a door to
—a;_ .

" my left. Mr. Gheesling cemght the face of .the dead girl and

_ turneé—it_evep—towarda_me,_ﬁlhlookad>Lhen to gee if anybody -

ro © “followed me and 1 saw Mr, Frank step"i&um;outaide—e£-the_dQ91L_g*__~

1nta.what 1 thought was & closet, but 1 have afterwards £o und

,'__.__—____§, a

it was where M eesling slept, or where somebody slept. There
T . was a 1ittle single bed in—there———T—1mmBﬁtatqlzjjgfﬁéd;i?BﬁﬁH'—
19 ... and come back out An front of th,é*o:tfice.w I didn't gee F -
i N S < b e S v -me——w- o ,ﬁi} _.‘
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look at the corpse, I don't remember that Mr, Frank ever fol-
‘lowed me- -in this room, He may have stopped on the outeide of

theiqggrl_bu$ my back -was toward him end 1 don®t know where he s

stobped. Mr. Gheesling turned the head o the deed girl over
towarde me and I looked around to see who was behind me and 1
sew Mr, Frenk es he made that mov¥ement behind me, He didn't
go 1nto the closet as far as 1 could ses, but he got out of my -
view. He could have looked at the corpse from the time that

F,AMr. Ghegsling was going around behind, but he @ould not have seen =

- her face becauss it wes lying over towards the wall, The

face was away from me and 1 presume that was'the caugse of Mr, .

""Gheesling tufning it over, There was some question asked Mr,

 Frenk 1f he knew the girl, and I think he replied that he didn't

¥mow whether he did or not but that he could tell whether sﬁe
worked at the factory by looking at nis pey roll book., As we
were'leaving Mr, Frank's house, Mr, Frm1k asked Mrs., Frank to’
telephone Mrjnié;iey to come to the factory. ﬁr. Frenk was’

_apparently still nervous at the undertaking eatéblishment, he

stepped -1ively, -It—was~Just~his-genera1~maﬁner~thatwindicatedn

to me that he Was nervous, T never saw Mr, Frank in my Iife

. until thet morning. After wWe got—ont—vf%Mr——?rahk’s house and
wes fmrmy car, was the finstrtime Mr, Frank hed been told that

_the young lady wes nemed Mary Phagen and thet there haed been

eny murder committed at the factory, From the undertakefs-we

" -wént' to -the pencil factory in my car. 'We went into Mr.,Frank'
office, he went up to the safe, turned the combinaxion, opemned

the safe “took-out his time book, lald the ‘book down on the to.bbr

‘r&n‘his fingpr down until he came_to the ‘neme Mary Phagan, and

-

~gpald, - "Yea, Mary Phagan worked here, she was here yesterday___

o e o £
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~ to get her pay." He said, "I will tell you about the exat time
ghe left here. My atenographer 1eft=about.twelve 0 clock;“ahd

a few minutes after she left, the officeboy left and Mary came
- in end gother money and 1eft. . He said she got $1.20 and he
. gskqd wheﬁher anybody had found,tﬁe_envelope phat the mone&f__
° was in. TFrank still seemed -b be nervous .like the first time
I seen him, It wes just his quick menner of stepping around
and his mamer of speech like he had done at the house that

“indiceted to me that he was nervous, He then wanted to see

where ‘the girl was found « MNr. Frank went around by the elevs
tor, where there was a switch box on the wall and Mr. Frenk

put the ewitch in, The box Wwas not locked, Somebody asked -
him 1T he was used to keeping the switch box locked, He sald

they had kept it locked up to a certain time until the insurage

bord—him—bthet—he would have to leave 1t unlocked, that

it was a violation of the -law to keep an electric switch box

locked. We then stepped on the élévatqr. He stil) stepped

g—sbeut 1lively and spoke up lively answering questions, Just like
he had always- done. After we got on the elevator, he jerked

~at the rope end it hung end -he called Mr, Darlay to start it
———andfwe_all_axepped_out_ofgxhe_eleyaiar+_gm_l DarTey came and

_7mbulled at the rope two or three times and the elevator started.

—

Aa‘tb—whether anybody*mada—any—statement down in the basement
~ag to~ who was—responsible_ior the_muraer; E %hiﬁkﬂﬁr—*Frank made

the remark that Mr. Darley had worked New&gLee for sometime out”

_juLjhg_Oakland plant and that 1f Lee Knew anything about the

*’f :‘ ‘murder that Darley would stand a better chance of- getting 1t out

.im—%hanmanybody—e%se- —Aftefmer1xmnr4nuﬂf—frem—%he—bawement——— -

;“‘*it‘i&s nuggggtea=tﬁat wa g0 to the staxion house and as we started

Gutﬂur. Frank swys, "I nad better put in s new slip 1n hadn't t I
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| keys out unlocked the door of the right -hand elock and 1ifted
out the slips, looked at 1t end made the remark theh the slip
wa.s punched correctly, Mr. Darley and Newt Lee was standing
there at the time Mr, Frank said the puncrhes hed been made |
correctly. Mr, Frank then put in e new slip, closed the ddor,
locked it and- took his p.enci-l' a,hd wrote on _the slip that he had
_a.lrea.dy teken out of the'muchino, "April 26, 1913," I looked
at the slip that Mr., Frank too%u%&aﬁf&f ivit 1), h«.' 7444‘
the first punch was 6101, the second one was 6132 or 6:33
glhnced a.ll the way down and there was e punch for every number.
While we were walking through the factory Mr., Frank a.sked two

- or three times to get a cup of coffee,; As to what Mr, Frank
sald ebout the murder, I"don't know that 1 heard him express
himself except down in the basement. The officers showed him
where the body wes found end he made the remerk thet it was too
bad-or—something ’uo tha,feffect. When w left the factory to go

to police hea.dque.rters, Newt Lee was under arrest, I never con-

psldered Mr., Frank eas being under arrest at that time., There

“had never been sald anything to him in my presence sbout putting ]

him under errest, Mr, Frank's asppserance at the atetion houge -

wa.g exactly like 1t was when I first eaw him, He stepped

1ight1y oﬁﬁMr. Darley's la.p, went_p the steps pretty re,pid. |
CRO EXAMINATION TR SR .S i

1 never saw Mr, Frank-until that morning. 1 don't know

whether his na.ture.lﬁuvements ar manner of speech were quick or

—not. We didn't know whether the girl wes e white girl or not
unttl -we rubbed the AIrt from the childYs Face end pulled down

' = —__—_hari,siocking.-_e.__litfie plecs, The—tongue was not sticking out,

. “it was wedged between the teeth. She had dirt in her eye and —

. ) ' - . .
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mouth, The cord <-7%’und 'hgr e ck wag drawn so tight it was
4

sunk in her fleshs don't know whether Mr. Frank went 'up—_—

stairs or not after we resched his house. 1 think.he called
to his wife to get him his ® 1lar and tie., He gof his coat el
- At the time Mrs,
Frahk was c&lling Mr. _Da,i'ley, Mr, Frank was putting on his
collar and tie down in the reception hall, We were at the hows
15 or 20 minutes. A\(\er Mrs. Frank hed said som thing-about
Mx:._Em.nk_ge'rting his breakfast before ne went, Mr. Black sald
something about a drink would—do goovd, Mrs,., Frank then ce,lleci
her mother who se.id the.t there waérl'i_any liquor in the house,
tha.t_Mr. Selig had an acute attack of digestimJLMghiA;&
forg and "ﬁls'eﬁi—t:alﬁp. Mr, Frenk readily consented to go to
the undertskers with us. When we got in the car we told him
it was Mary Phagan and he B&Lg he could tell whether she was an
emplloyee or not by looking at his book, that he knew very few
‘of the girls., Yes, anybody fa,cing the door of the liftle chapd

atthe undertekers could have seen the corpse. As to whether I

know that Mr."_Frei.tik'-didn't gee the corpse, he could have got a

- gla.nee—&t the whole corpse, but when Mr, ﬁheesling -turned the

face over no one could have got & good look at the face unless
they stepped in the room. Mr, Gheesling tur‘néd the young lady's
faee direei;ly towa,rd me, Mr. Frenk was standing gomewhere
__behind me, outeide « the ‘room, 1 turned amund to ses if Mr,

Frank was 1ook1ng. 1 don't know that he didn't get a gla.nce

at the. corpse, but no one but Mr., Gheegling and I at this moment
stepped up and 1ooked at™ the little girl's face, What Mr.
Fra.nk a.ncl Mr, Blaclc aaw behind my-back, I e¢m 't say. I»donlt

" say fpet Mr. Fremi s'bepped into that. dressing room, but’ he thesed-
out of oy view. > So did Mr. Bla.ck.. Mr.» Gheesl‘ing he.d a better

:ﬁ@ -—'**‘ﬁew*orm‘_BIack and “Nﬁ'. Fra.nl: thaa 1-aid, becansemy’hadc wa.s _

-




to them _ahd Mr, Gheésling wag looking“s}mig}m;a.cros.s the body
" at them. Mr. Fr&nk hed no difficulty in unlocking the safe
when we went back to the factory. The elevator we went down on
ls-a frel ght elevator, mekes considerable noise. .1t stops
iteelf when 1t gots to the bottom, I don't think 1t hits-the
groun;l. She was lying on herface with her hands folded up,

Her face was turned somewhat toward the left wall, A bruise on

‘the left slde of her head, somé dry blood 1n her heir, -One
of her eyes were blackened. There were several little scratches
6n her face, Some body worked her armms t see 1f they were
st1¥f, The arms worked a little bit, The joints in her ems
worked just a little Dbit, WyehAwe firet went down the_b—‘e—
ment we stayed down there about 20 or £5 minutes. During that
“tims “neither the shoe, the het, nor the umbrelle had been
found., In the elevator shaft there wes some excrement.l When
we went down on the elevator, the elevator mashed it. You
could smell it all eround. 1t looked like the ordinary heelthy
hlan's excrement, It looked 1like soni body had d&imp d naturally;
that was before the elevator ceme down; When the elevator ceme
" down .afterwards it smashed 1t end then we- smeJ—Leré—i—tr—As—tO——

the hair of the girl eny one could tell at first glance tnat it

S —————Wwas that of e white girl,

RE-DIRECT EXAMINAT ON,

| The body mm't lying et the undertekers where it could have

been seen from the door,. - _ . —

_ _ . RE-CROSS EXAMINATION,

» At the moment the face wasturned towards me, I didn't see
sMr, Frank but I knoew o rson couldn't h’a.ve looked Into the

,'fa,ceunles%s he waé somewhere cl_ose —to _'me. 1 was inelide &nd M_r.

“e— Frmk never camé/ into that Iittle room,

m_mm_ m___nm 10
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' when the ieoe was turned towarda me, kr, Frank stepped out-
or ny vision in the direotion of Mr, Gheealing'a sleeping room.
HISS wRACE HICKS, Sworn for the State.

I knew Mary Phagan nearly a year at the"benoil‘factory
- She worked on the Beoond floor. I identified her body af the

' undertakers dunday morning, April 27th. I knew her by her hair,
She was fair skinned, had light hair, blue eyes and was heavy

—built, Well developed for her age. I -worked in tho metal room,
the same room she worked_iﬁ. Mery's machinewas right next to

the dresaing room, the first machine there, Ihey had a separate
_6loget for men .and e seperate one for ladies on that floor,

‘There was Just a partition betweer them, ln going to the office— .-

- from the olosets they would pass the dreasing room and Hary's -

‘machine within two or three feet, MNr, Erank during the past

twelve months, would pass through the metal department looking

__—ground every day. sSometires I would see him talking to some of

-the men in tHE‘offige at the olocks. He caﬁe back to the metal
room to-ses how the‘work'w§§>gett1ng on. ‘he metal is kept |
within a little oloset back under the steir steps, 1 asked rr.,

o Quinn;wnet~nrs—rrank- if" the metsl had come, 3aturday at twelve ‘
o'olook ia the regular payiay, but the Week of April 26th, most -

_of the employees got peid.oit on- Priday night between—six‘anﬁ"
. aeven 0 clook. 1 hadn't worked_there 8ince Wadneaday. Mr.
: Qutnn called me up and told me that pay-day would be Friday.
__¢ha_meiathad=nQt,ggmg_iznm_nnnday*to_Saturday. ﬂimry ﬂidn't

worﬁ after monday;o!‘that week. T . e :
; f—”'.“,\ﬁ . OROSS EXAHINATION“

WA TR Standing at the time olook you ean't see in to Mr Frank's
oy private otfioe.' 4_person wouldn't ase from Mr,_:rank'e off foce
| -eny one coming in or out’'of the building.u I worked at the f < =

Tftaotory 11ve yearu. ln that time, Mr, Erank speke to me ‘three
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yeer in the séme.departmént end I never saw Mr, Frank speak to
-\ Mary Phegen or Mary Phegen speek to Mr, Frank. When Mr. Frank .. .-.
S cemse. through the meﬁal department he never spoke to any of the- |

== girls; just went through and looked around., - The three times =~ —

Mr, -Frank spoke to me were as follows., He was showing e qan

around and 1 was i&ying on my arm mighty near asleep and he

saye you cen run this machine esleep cen't you, and I said,

"Yes, sir." Then another time I asked him for a quarter end he

loaned me & quarter., The next time I met him on the street

he tipped his hat to me. Mr. Frank knew my face or he wouldn't

have spoken to me on the street, The floor In the metal de-
The white—stuff that they use back
there gets all over the floors,

purtment'ie”éwful airty,

Mr. Darley is Generel Manager

and Foreman who employes thehelp, Mary Phagan;s halr was derkerr

then mine., She weighéd about 115 pounds. Some times we sit

over et themachine and cogb our helir and some times when I

went to curl-my hair with a poker or enything, I go'over there
to the table right by the window and light the gas and curl my

hair, Magnolic Kennedy‘s heir 1ig nearly the color of ¥ary

WWJ-% The PRy is
given employes from e window in_ the:pgking_dapanim@n$w Thers: .~

Phagen's.

1s peint’ 1n ‘the polishing room, just across from the dressing T

rooms The door of the poliehing room is a few feet ecrose frm

.the dressing roon. No pdnt is kept ig}the metal room, 1 have:

e ' -seen drops of peint on the floor, I have seen it leading

= T~ from the door straight-scross—from the dressing room out to
- the cooler where the women come out to get water. The floor

L, NI —

B e fall*overfthemfactory‘fé*diry’and grensy. And after two or

va éég_ Lboll, ﬁ, _,is on th' floogdgfter tt

t the diypt and dusf. 7 S
5?521? vméz v¢caz_ dkdtﬁé(,
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JOEN K. BLAGK, Sworn for the State,

I am a oity policeman., L. don't know \thé details of the
ooz_ayqi'aation betweén r, starnes and jir, rrank over the. !phone,
I didn't pay"ve_rx m_zgih a-ttentiqh ot it. i went out to lr.rrank's
house with Boots Rogqxsv——ﬂréifwahk—oame—%o—the door. lirs, Frank
ha_d on & bath robe, 1 stated that L would like to see ir. krank

and about that tim ir. Frank stepped out from behind a ourtain, |
His volce—was hoarse end trembling,and nervous and exdited. He

: 1uukuﬁ—to—me—1:lke he was pale. 1 had met r, Frank on two d1f—

ferent occasions before. un this occasion he aeemed—i:o_be_nervous
— sln handling his collar. He couldn't get his tie tied, and very
' rapid in asking qmettom—'m—regard to what had happened. He

' wanted to know 1F he would have time to get something to eat, to

get some. ‘brea]ctaat He wanted to kmow it something had happensd.
at.the penoil :taotory and iy the night watohmaen hsd reported it,
— —— and he ésked this IWWG 1 had time to answer the
-_.———Hret-. He Xkept insiatipg for a oup ol coifee. When we got into
the -automobile as My Rogars wan turning around Mr,. Frank wanted
.%o know what had happened at the raotomed him 4f he

——

__knew lrlary .i:’hagan and . told him that she had bemn found dead in_ the _

‘baaement_ot “the. penoil“taotory. Nr, Frenk sald he-.didn't know .

any g:l.rl by . the nqﬁe o:t Mary Phagan, that “he knew very fevz o;l'

" the: empleyee&.ﬁ'ﬁﬂggeafed to #r. Rogers that we drive by the
: ‘undertakera. In the ‘undertaking eatabliehment Mr¢ Frank 1ooked at )

,'

" her. He gave a oaﬂzial glance at her and stepped aside. I couldn't =~

Bgy. whe.fﬁo)_:,he*saw the-‘i'aoe o1 the Agirl or not, There was a our= -

‘7 tain hanging Tneér the Foom pnd N¥. Frank stepped behind the our-
tai.n. Ea oould get no view rom behiml—the ourtain. He wa.lkea

| the : t out. Mr.Frank stated aa we 1ett .
the—undis.&takim mmunament—fmﬂe e a1dn't know the girl but he
beliavod he had pa:ld. her ot;t on Saturaay. He thought }1_reoogniaed
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y;3~>.f ' = ;Sgﬁ;d_tell.byngoing;overﬁfo the faotory and looking at his qaah-'_
e f’” book.™ At the Pencil factory Mr.Frank took the alip odt;lbokeﬁfé——

gggr'1t,ang%§&1d:1§my§dibeen punched correctly, On Honday or Tues-.

~day following MF,FFank stated that the olock had boen mispunched °

three times, Thia slip was turned over to Chief Tanford on honday.
I saw Mr Frank take 1t out of the clock and went baock with it to-.
ward his oftice. 1 dop't ‘Bnow of my ‘own Personal knowledge that 1t

i was turned over to Chlief Tanford lionday, \hen Nr.Krank wes down ‘
ét~polioe atation.on MohaéJ ﬁorning Mr ,RoSBer and iir.Haas were

: there. About 8 or 8330 o clook ,hionday morning,lir.Rosser came in

polioe headquarters. That's the first time he had counsel with
'-him. ihat morning Mr.Haslett and myself went to lir.rrank's house

and gsked him to ocome down to police headquarters, about 11;50

lionday Mr. Haas demanﬂed of Ohief Laniord that officers socoompany Mr.

" Frank out to his reaidenoe “and Bearch his residence,lr.Haas stat-

© ed in Mr.Frank's preaenoe that he was lir,Frank's attorney andde-

S manﬁaa to show that there was nothing left undone that we go out

-

g to Hr  Jrenk's house and 8earoh for anything that we might find in
_ , | | oonneotion with the case. On Tueaday night Mr.Soott and myself
'tt.. .:;' | -suggeated to Nr Prahk to talk to Newt Lea. Mr.Frank spoke well of
] the e gro, 8aid he had always found him trusty and honest, They
Q;4uxuL4nL4»4Hﬂijgﬂ}Aﬂﬂﬂggkﬂajmrabout—5;%0.lﬁ:ﬁfﬂules‘alone.'l T

. "1_5 = ~oouldn'thear enough to ewear—that I und&rstood what was sald. Mr,

_._.__‘_.—._,__ e e e

R n;ir Freank stated that Hewt at111 stuok to the story that he Jiew noth-

e

1ng about it. Mr. Frank stated that Nr. Gantt was there on saturday

.f;f;:i;:*:*j» ~evening and that‘he told_ngni,Lea to let him to and get the shoes
Sl | but to watoh him 88 he knew the Burrouﬁdinge of the office. Atter

' ; this oonyersation Gantt was arreated. Frank mede no objeotione to.
talking o Newt Loo.Mr. Prank was. nenzpua“onwuonday. AMter hisre- —
—leass Monday he seamed very Jovial. On weaday night, Frank saiad
—at station house that :there was nobody-at-fastory at aix o'aleok, |

KH'“-_ - .but Newt Lee,and that Newt ought to know more ahout it as 1t wans
a ﬁ“f“m‘ His auty to iook over faotory every 30 minutea, Also that cantt

e N ~was there Saturday evening and he left him there at: 6 o'clook and.

. ‘that He and Gantt Had*aoma trondble previoua to disoharge of Ganttq

”m"ﬁ?m s R R S L W
e pesmmmmar, . A
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| When 1 said that Mr. Frank wes released.l spoké before 1
thoﬁght. I retractedit on croes-examination., I don't know thet.
Mr. Rosser was at the police.étation between 8 and 8:30 Monday
morning, I sald that to the best of my recollection, - I 1mu1dn;t-
sweer Mr, Rogser was there.- 1 heerd Mr, Roeeer-say to Mr,
Frank to give them a stateme;t without e conference. at all
between Mr, Frahk end Mr, Roaéer; I sald that we wanted to
have a privaté talk with Mr..Frenk without Mr, Rosser
being present. I wented to talk to Mro—Frank without Mr. -

Rosser being pesent. Ixmmmkmdxfmxiakk While I was at -

tye Coronerts—inquest Mr, Frank eanswered every question reedily.’

I wouldn't sweer positively, but to the best of my recollection

'Irhad Zﬁbgnlp;eation ﬁath Mr.'Fr k on 2zzaprevious ccasi n%a“/_,-
“ﬂ:27£%;:ﬂi___ Yl L~

When I met Mr, Frank on prevfous oc iongﬂhg_was med nervous,

nothing-unusuel- about him, I heard the conrersation Mr,
Starnés hed over the telephone with Mr. Frank eafly that morning,
It was about a quarter to sgix, or a quarterﬁpaah_éix. I think
we got to theundertekers ayout 6320, As to the reaéon vhy I
didn't tell Mr, Frank about the murder when I was inside the
house, but did tell him as soom as he-got—in-the-automobila,
I hed a conversation with Newt Lee and I wanted to wateh Mr,

Frank eand see how he fel%—about-the murder.' Mr, Frank didn't

him his coller end tie, I don't know where she got them:—He———
‘told her to bring his coller and tie and he got his ceat and hat,.
_ . ) S

1 don't know whether he went back to his home or not. He put:

_—_

" his coller and-tie on right thers. ~I-don't know where he got
hie coat and vest at, = - 1 don't know what gsort of tie or “
- collar he hade He put his collaer end “tie—onlike—enybody else

would Tied 1§kh1maeif, ;I don 't quﬁ whe ther Mr. Frenkfinished
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dressing upsteirs or not, I couldn't see him when he went behind

thosecurteains, ‘We steyed at the Frank home ebout ten minutes.
At-the undertaking esteblishment I was right behind Mr., Frank,

I saw the faco when the

He was between me and the body.

underteker turned her over, Yes, Mr, Frank beilng in front of

me had an opportunity to see it elso. No, ’'r, Frank didn't

s B e, T go into that sleeping room, Mr, Frank went out just ahead of

me., Ehﬁn_me went backto the pencil factory*Mr{_Frahk went to

the safe end unlocked 1t readily at the first effort., He got
the book, put it on the teble, opened it at the right place,

ran his finger dom until he ceme to théname of Mary Phagan

an d says, "Yes this little girl worked here and I paeild her .

$1.20 yesterday." We went ell over the factory that day. Nobody

saw that blood spot that morning, I guess there must have

been thirty people there during that day. Nbody saw it, 1 was

there‘twice:that'day. Mr, Starnes was there:with me, He didn't

call attention to any blood spots,
' discover _
and he didn't Eakkxakkankkomxko eny blood spots. Mr, Frank -~

Chief Lanford wes there,

was at thepolice station on Monday from 8130 until ebout 11130,

Mr. Frank told me he had discharged Mr. Gantt on account of ——

shortage and hed given oders not to let him in the factory. As
rogards Mr. Frank's linen, Mr, Haas s6ld he wag Mr. Frank's
'faﬁ%epney=aﬁd~reqnested=ﬂrak=wa=go=ﬁo*ﬂ?’=?¥‘*ﬁ'b’houae and; 1Q0]

over the clothes he hed worn th @ wook before and the laundry too

.. Yeg, we went out there and examined 1it, Mr. ‘Frank had had-

- . no opportunity toi;elephone his house from the time we mentionsd

He wint with us and sﬁowed us the

1t until we got out tere.

._ﬁ- dirty linen. I exﬁmined Newt Lee's housa 1 found a bloody




visit: www.LeoFrank.org

~———RE=DIRBEGT EXAMINATION,

Mr, Frank had told me that he didn't think Newt Lee hed

told ell he knew about the murder, He also said after looking
over the time shest and seeing that 1t hadn't been punched cor

rectly thet that would NMave glven Lee an hour to ha.ve\gone out:

to 1}1} house end back. I don't know when he mede this last
steatement, oQ't re mbe{ whether thgt wasblez 05 after
went out mW]f.ee's hous;%:ad Pound " the _shirtﬁ It was after
Frank told me about the skips in the punches. The shirt is ,ju&
like 1t was the day I found it, The blood looks like it is on
voth sides of the shirts | ‘

| RE-CROSS EXAMINATION,

I don't know whether 1 went out t Lee's house beforé or
after Mr, Frenk suggested the skips in the time slips, I
don't l1ike to admit it, but I em so erossed up and worred that

__ 1 don't know where 1 am at, but I think .to the best of my

_ _knowledge 1t was Monday that Frank said _’chaMh@__'s_l_ips had been_ __ _

changed. - o | _ ,
"MRS¢ - J, W. ~COLEMAN, recalled for the State,
Mary carried e little silver mesh baeg the dey she left

-her_hdme, meule or-Geman silver, This looks like the ha.nd-—
N kerchief tha.t she carpiedw—LState—s—ExhibiL_"M"l. .o

. M; GANTT;—eworn-for—the-stete, — — ——* —

" From June lest until the first of Jmu&Py—Pw&e:eha‘!Fpﬁaag-——/
clerk at the Na.tiona.l Pencil Company, I was discharged April

—— ——

7th by Mr, ]!'ra.nk for alleged shorta.ge in the pa.y ‘roll, I ﬁava "

anovm Mary Phagan when she was & 1ittle girl. Mr, FRank knew—-

| her too, One Sa.turday after naon she came 1n the officm to ha.ve '_

me—corrected, and a.fter I nad gg_t;zan_hrough Mr. Frank
A e

'~

»
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~ pot told him her neme, I qsed to know Mary when she was a little
-'girl, but 1 héveppt‘saen her up to the time I -went to
work for the faotory, My work was in the office and she worked
’in'the rear of tha building on the gamé floor in the tip depart-
—————umenli,_After I was discherged , I wemk back to the factory

on _two occesions. Mr., Frank sew me both times. He made no

objection to my going there. One girl used to get pay envelopes
for enother gird with Mr. Frenk's knowledge. There was an alleged

shortege in the pay roll of $2,00, Mr, Frank came to see me aboout
it end I told him I didn't know enything about it, and he said

he waen't going to make it good, end I said I wasn't, and

he then discharged me. Prior to my being discharged Mr. Frank
told me he had the besgt office foree he ever had 1 was -

the time keepern Mr. Frenk could sit at his desk end see

. the employees register at the time eloeck if the safe-&oor was

‘closed, Mr. Frank did not fix the clock freqpently, possibly

two or thrse times. One April 26, about six o'clock
1 saw New& Les sitting out in front of the factory and I
— remembered that I left a_pair of shoes _up thers and I asked
i————-I\Iem:_.]:.ee what about- my getting them, end he saidhe_couidn*%—ie% r—
‘me upe I sald Mr, Frenk-is up—there, isn't he? becauss I had

seon him in the window From aerosg_the strest,; end while —we

were standing there talking,>in two or threeminutes, Mr, Frank

oruwtenmheraWﬁme-and when_hefc&wﬂm&JnLJchad of stepped badk -
like he wes going to go back, but when he looked up and;aaw

= ;-— w&s—coming_down‘the stairwax and got within fifteen—£eet_of the

that I was looking at him he came on out, and 1 said "Howdy,

Mﬂ?&ﬁ: " andhe kind of jumped a.ga.tn. 1 told him I had
_a pair of shoee up there I would like to. get and he gald, "Do |
you: want to . go with me, or will Newt Lee be all right?" and he

kind—af=ntudied—arlittle=b11,_and_aaid, "Whet kind of shoea

;t an _skuzsn "

j 'I think I saw a nezrohoweewinz them up the other d&yo

T
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_said, "Well, I have a pair of black ones thefé too," ‘and he
_kind of studied a little bit, end said "Newt, g0 a.head with
him e.nd stay with him until he gets his shoes," and I went

up ‘bhere—an foun g’”g‘g r right where 1 hed lseft them.—Mr.
Frank looked pe.lj/and nervous and kind of heeita.ted and

stuttered like he didn't like me in there “somehow or other.
— - CROSS EXAMINATION.

I testified at the coroner's inquest, I admit I did not
testify ahout Frenk's knowing Mary very well there, that has
been recalled to my mind since I was arrested on Mondey April

28th ‘et 11 o'cl ock end held until Thursdey night abodt six.

}_._IB_E_},_J A. IHITE, sworn for t.he state,.

I saw my husband at the pencil factory at 1W0 I stayed
thefe until about 10 minutes to 12,1 left him there and cems
back about 12:30 and I i_e_ft a.ggin‘ ebout 1 o'clock. When I got

there at 11330 I saw Miss Hall, the stenogrepher, Mr, Frank
and two men., 1 asked Mr, Frank if I could sec my husband Mr,

White, Mr. Frank was in the outside office then. He sald I
could ses him and sent word by Mrs., Emhma Freem&n-*for:him-—tW -

come- downstalrs. My husband ceme to the foot of the stairs

on the second floor. I talked to him about 15:minutes and wat
on out, 1 returned ebout 12:30, Mr. Frank was in the out-

side office standing in front of the safe, 1 asked him if Mr _.

White ha.d gone back to work, He ,jumped 11 ke 1 surprised him o
end turned and said, "Yes." It wasn't much of & jump, I
- went upstairs then to see Mr, White. Harry Denhem wes with him
— {—Woz:l_eing. on- the fourth floor, 'I:hey 'wereheumnering,_'_lt was. not -
-~ a continuous noise they were m?.king._ 1 hea.r»_',df the hemmer not
‘moi'e than onece or fwié’é—ﬁfg “Frank came- upstairs while I was K

:' ) ﬂp t,‘pere, aomewhere eabout 1 o clock_., 1 know 1t was before ;
e g~ a&a . w%&‘:!&,:é#: Co WWVMA ST i iy
) 3 ST one: becguse at Qn I“Wa,s e:c"imbonm rn:[nu*re TBOULE, rour oY T e

*
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five blocks from the'fac;ory. 1 got there a few minutes after-
one, Mr.-Frank told Mr, White 1f I wanted to get-éut ﬂefore.
___f___f-—fijf—S*G*c%ockj—to—come—on‘ﬁcwn—bscause‘he‘was going;td”leave—aﬂd_¥f
| lock the door, thet I had bétter be ready to go as soon as he
got his coat and hat, 1 went on out end es 1 passed he was
sitting in the outside office writing at-a table., As 1 -was
- going on down the steps 1 saw & negro sitting on a box close
to the stalrway on the first floor, Mr, Frank did not have his
coat or hat on when I passad oute |

CRESS EXAMINATION.
1 left the factory ebout 1 o'clock. I wouldn't. say thet

it was positively ten minutes to one. ‘While 1 was talking
to my husband at the factory, Miss Corinthia Hell, May Bar-

rett and her deughter werethers, Mrs., Barrett haed besn

upstalrs and her daughter came down aftsrwards, Miss Hall
and Mrs, Fréemanlleft first, Mrs. Barrett and her deughter laft

_pggt_ggq_ﬁgpn_l_ﬂpn§~ That was about ten minutes to twelve,

I saw the negro sitting between the stairway and the door

about five or six feet from the foot of the stalrway, I

- —wouldntt-be able_to identify him,

-HARR¥—SGOTTL¥BW0rn for the State. —

{—amrSapGintendenxﬁof the 1ocal brench of the Pinkerton
| Detective Agemey. "1 heve worked on‘thie*caseewithflohn_Black,
city detectives, I was employed by Mr, Frank representing |
the National Pencill Company. I saw Mr, Frank Monday afternoon,
"_April 28, at the pencill factory. We wéntriﬁfoiMr. Frenk's .
—-privateofficex Mr.'Darley end a third d perty were with us. »Er,_'

___ Frank sald, "I guess you. read in the newepapers about the hor=

rible erime that was committed 1n this ractory, and the direc~ e

."‘(““‘- "‘\'wwt‘n—a; N *utari,‘& N —
A K mﬁ#ﬁ&x "‘a* e ﬁ"‘—'*——f-—-‘-m = A - z‘“ E‘—

Y.
:"3" —'A'. g = - Cn— ,.-‘.4-,\‘4‘— ) - t
4 4 . > Ty T TR e A '\N"‘ -
S e faiee
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__;4§ors of this company and;myself have had a conference and
thought that the public should demend that wehave an 1nvee- ,
tigation mede, end endsavor to determine who 1is responaible
for this murder," and Mr. Frank then said he had just come

from police barracks_anq that Detective Black seemed to sus-

pect him of the erime, end he then related to me his move-
 ments on Saturday, April 26th,.in deteil. He.stated thet he-
arri;éd am_jha;fggigry it 8 AM,, that he f@ft_theufactory-

betwesn 9:30 and 10 with Mr, Darley for Montag Bros. for the
mail, thax he remained at Montag Bros, for about en hour; that

he returned to the faectory at about 11 o'clock, and just

before twelve o'clock, Mrs. White, the wife of Arthur White,
whe vas working on the top floor of the bullding thet day
with Hnnry Denhem, came in and asked permission to go upsteirs
and see.her husband, Mr.~Epank—grnnted—her_permission to do
so. He then stated that Mary Phagan came in to the factory

at 12:10 PM, to draw her pay; that she had been lald off the
Mondey previous and she was pald $1.203 that he paid her off

in his inaide office ‘waers he was at his desk, and when sha

left: his office and went in the outer office, she had reached

the outer office door, leading into the hall end turned around

to . Mr. Frank-end asked 1f the—metal had—ceme—yet —ﬁhh—frank' T
replied thatnhﬁ>d1dn't know—end—thet Mary Phagen then he thought:
" reached the—stairway, end he heard voilces, but he could not -

distinguish whether they were men ‘or girls telking, that about

12159 he went up to the fourth floor end asked White and ‘Deénhem =

when they would finish up thelr work end they replied they
wouldn't finish up for a couple of hours; that Mrs. White =

' -was up-there at the time end Frenk informed Mrs: Wnite that’ ~

he was going to- 10@k up the. f&ctory, that _Bhe had betterleave,

. Mrs.»White Precaded Mr; Frank-down'the stairway and went on

e U o, P
S e s SN Sy Y g o S
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out'og the factdry.@s far ag he knew, but on:the w&y out, Mrs.,  —
‘ Whi te made the statement thet she hed seen & negro on the street. °
floor of the building pehihd some boxes , and Mr, Frank
sfaxed.thatfat 1310 P.M. he left the faciory”for home to go
rib'luncheon; he arrived at the factory egain at 37P.M,, went
Yo wgrk‘on'éome fineneial work and at eabout four Q;clock,
the night watchﬁan reported for work, as per Mr, Frank's
Instructions fhe”previous'dayz.that he allowed Newt Lee to
go out end heave a,good time for e couple of hours and report
egein at slx o'clock, which Newt did and at six o'clock when
%ee returned to the factory , he asgked Fr.‘Frank, a8 he usually
did, 1f everything wes all right, and Mr, Frank replied nYeg"
and Lee went on about his business. Mr, Frank left the feac- '
tory et 6304 P.M. and when_ﬂglreached‘%he street door entrance
he found Lee taking to Ganft,_gp;§§:bookkeeper who Frank hed
dlscherged for thieving. Mr. Frenk stated that he hed er-
rived home at about 6125 P.H. and knowing that he th )
discherged Gantt, he tried to get Lee on the telephéne at
abouf“6*30__knowingrthax—ﬁee—wouid—be—in-%he~v%e%ﬁ%%y—e£-$he——— S

time clock at that timse' and couldhear the telephone ring;

that he did not succeed in getting him at 63130, but tbat'ﬁe

— :gpi~him—at—senen, tham_havaskﬂd_ng_ihg_ggggiiOn if Gantt h&d
left the factory end if everything was all right, to which

Lee” rqplied "Yes", end he hung up the receiver, Mr. Frank

———— —ptatedhe-wentto bed somewhere eround-9:130, o
. ~ - §§A£tér that Mr, Erank and Mr, Darley aceomﬁanied me around
the factory and showed me what the police,had found. Mr, '
Darley being the spoiesman.“‘Wé‘W@ht”tirst—to—tha*meta&—feem——-

on the second floor, where I we.s ‘shown some spots supposed to

be blood spots, they ‘were already chipped up, and I_was taken

. to e mechine—where some—strands—of hair were euppoeed—te—hawe
--¢”””“L¢wu < I T . .
g ,% . et
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ustu‘fﬁﬁﬁa' Ffom there~we went down and examined the time olook

and went through the souttle hole and down the ladaer into the.

basement, where I was th!n_where averything had boen tound. As

"~ to Mr, Prank'a mennor and deportment at tre time we were in his

office, he seemed to be perfectly nataral., I saw no signs of

nervéusneas._‘OooaaionallyAbetween wofds he 8eamed fd take g
deep breath and:deep gsighs about four or five times, His eyes
_f were”VeEy~1argé and pieroing. They looked abouf the same they do
- now, He was a little pale. He gave his harrativélrather rapidly.
a8 to whethar ‘he stated any fixed definite time as to hours or
minutes, he didn't state any definite time as to when liary Phagan
oame in, he said ehe came 1in at about 12;10. We furnished at-
'torneya for Frank with reports..—After refreshing my memory I
'\: npn,afatefthét_nr1—kxank—inforﬁnd'mé at the time I had that con-
voraatiﬁﬁ'with him that. he herd these voices before 12 o'olook,

befqre Mary Phagam came., He alao atated during our conversation
with him that Gantt,knew Mary Phagan very well, that he was

familiar and 1nt1mate with her. He aqemed to lay 8p901a}(stress

on 1t at the time. He sald that_Gantt paid a good deal of attent- -

“Ion.to her. A8 to whether anything was =&id by eny attorney_af

Frank's as to our suppresaing any evidence a3 to this ‘murder, it

ne 1 3 Wae R wan 0__ M Herhe

haasl oftice 1n—the 4th Hational Dank Building and haﬁﬁa oen-'l

% m&tter. Hr, Haua stated that he would rather we would Submit our

: -»;—m—%'—repom‘“to—irtm—tim.bms”we‘mhe d Tt over~to the pollce and
- \.16t'thom knOw'what evidence -We -hbhd gathered, We told.him we would

~ witharaw betoxe we would ad0pt ary prnotioe of that sort that it

wgg our 1ntentton to work. in hoarty oo-;peration with the polieo.

y I

i . I aaw tho plaoo near the girle' dreasing room on. ths ~
'.;ottioe tloor, treah ohips had already been out out of %he tloor,, b

.' C E -- —— B )0-
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‘end 1 saw white smoared where the qhips'ﬁadfbeen cdf‘ouﬁ'énd_ﬁu—_— o
there were also some dark spots near the chipped out prleces, |

It was just as“ﬁhaugh‘somebbdthad téﬁen-a éloth and rﬁbbed

some white subetance_ground'in a circle,Jabout elght inches

in diam eter: This white gtdff coﬁered all of the dark spots.

T aidn't note eny unusual ofnervousness ebout Frank ih

‘his office, Tﬁzfe wasnUt any trem'ling r enything :
_ el vy Ve Gdﬂ*ﬁigdﬂut‘% |

of that sort at that time,v On Tueddey night, April 29, Balck

Mr., Frank end myself were together snd Mr, Black told Mr.

Frank that he belleved Newt Lee wqg—hot.telling all that he

knew, 1 also said to Mr. Frank that Newt kneﬁ more then he ﬁae
. telling, end that as he was his employer, 1. thought he could |

get more ouf of the nigger than we could, end I asked him if
'1he would consent to go into a room as_employer and employee and-
- try to get 1t out of him. Mr, Frank readily coneented and

we put them in a privete room, they'were togethér thers fon*

ebout ten minutes alone, When about ten minutes wes up,

Mr, Black and 1 entered the room and Lee hadn't finished his

conversation with Frank and was saying "Mr. Frank it is awful

_hard for me to remain nendeuffed to this chair,ﬂ anﬂﬂErank hungf~ =

" finelly in sbout thirty seconds, he said "Well, they have got
me too.h After that we‘asked Mr, Frank if he h&d gottenﬁ
anyyhing out of the negro and he sald, "No, Lee still stuck
to ‘his original story. Mr, Frank we.s extremely nervoue at that.
time, He wae very squirmy in his chair, crossing one leg afterr
. the other and~d%én~taknox_whﬁreﬁta_put,his_hands, he was moving

them up ana down his face, and he hung his head a great=ﬁsal-~=

- of the time wh 16‘fﬁa nzg 3%2:%5%252:8 him, He brepthed

ery heavily end téok daep awplloweA Hie eyes. were about the,

wev BIE oW 'Eho'f *#ovgmg,bemem Ta

T - e —N g o “*"'*—m . _._..,...“b—l

A . -
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-tnok place shortly after mig;ight Wednesday, April 80. On 1
Monday- efternoon, Frank said to me that the first punch on E,H
Newt Lee's slip was 6:33 P.M, and hlis lest punch was 3 A W,

Sunday . He didn't sey enything et that time ebout. there

being any error in Lee's ‘punches. Mr. Black end 1 took Mr,

" - T Frank into custody aboutjllzso AM, Tuesday._rApril 29th. His
hends were quivering very mudh; he was very péle.\ On Saturdey
Mey &, I went to Frenk's cell et the jeil with Black end I
asked Mr, Frank if frbm'the time he arrived at the factory
from Montag Bros, up until 12¢50 P.M., the time he wént up—

&stains to the fourth floor, was he inside of his office the
entife time, and he stated "yes". Then 1 asked him if he was-
‘inside his office’ every minute from 12 o'clock until 12130

“and he sald "Yes", I made & very thorough search of the area |
around the elevator and rediator and back in there, 1 made

e surface search, I found nothing at all.s I found no ribbon

or purse, or pay envelope, or bludgeon or stick. 1° apgntL_

a great deal of time arounq thg_ﬁrag_door 9@@ 1 remember run-—

ﬁing:th&:ligh%:&peaéﬁ;%he—&oef=way“right close tb”%he‘élevaméf,‘i‘;

ldoin a1 t heg O hload b1y

——— — " CROSS EXAMINATION.

Yesg, I sent. ynu_ihis_report_as _to what-happened-between — - =
Mr. Herbert J, Hass end myself "Thie‘afternooafSupt; By el

. Pierce and myself held a conference-with Mr, Herbert. Heas,
at,which %4mm the Agency's position in the matter was dis~

cuasedy - and~Mr, Haaa stated they wanted to learn who the mur-

c=s6s ﬂfk——ﬂw1Br~was——rsgardrasy—vf—who—iifinvoIvea.!_Jlr Haaé‘told me
**gfff“'”:‘— thaﬁ'aften.l hed told him'we would withdraw f;omvthe case:

i

_ before we would not co—opqrate with the police. No;—iwdid not
o WU ,»-*M—-E..ﬂ-w-» = * o :j{ )»'f‘!l' - %ft‘;‘w‘;:;%,::‘;;j;m 7!!! S ;
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report that to you, I reported the motive ofLour conference,
;f>zNo, 1 did not sey anything about Mr.“Haas wanting us to do

anything except locate the murderer, Yes, I talked to you
“____gfterwards and you also told me to find the murder, even if

it was Frank, Mr, Haaes hed said to Mr, Pierce and me that:

he would rather that we-submii our reports of evidence to him —

‘before we turned it over to the police. No, there was nothing

gald about not glving this to the police. 1 testified at the

coroner's inquest as/to whet conversation I haq with Mr,

Frenk, I did not give you in my report the detelils of Mr,

‘Frenk's morning movements, when he left home, arrived at the

factory end went to Monteg Bros., end returned to the fectory.

As to my not saying one word about Gentt being femiliar with

this little girl, that was just en oversight, that is all, No,
'1I d1d not testify to that either at the coroner's inquest, 1

didn't put it in the report to you, because Gentt wes released

the next daykdnd I didn't. consider him a suspect, There was

no*fedEEB—fpr my not giving it to you, _Iffﬁaé_hﬁ_BFéfEiéht.
I em representing the Netional Pencil Oompany; who employed me,
——h~__‘_;;d not Mr. Frank individually. It ie frue in my report- to
_you with refersnce to the interview between me—end Mrs Frank

that- Insstated "I had no way of knowlng what they sald because

"thez were. hoth together privately in & room there end we had’

.A_no way of knowing except what Lee told us'afterwarda. | I now
state that I did hear the last worde.of Lee, 1 didn't put.
in my notes that Gentt was familier with Mary Phagan,_l

B _doﬂt—puﬁverything in-my notes -end the Ooroner_didn_t_ex_

‘emine me about 1t elther. Nb 1 didn't tell. the Coroner any=

thing about’ Frank croseing his 1egs and puttdng his hands up.
No, I dldn't,
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‘mention his henging hie head. We always work with}the‘
police on crhminal caseg. No, I.d41id not éestify before the
Coroner gbout any- white stuff heving been smesred over these:
supposed blood spots. I am not sure whether I.got’fﬁe'sﬁéte—
ment ebout Mary Phegan being familier with Gantt from Mr.
Darley or Mr, Frank. Mr, Frenk was present &t the time. Mr,
Frank told me when the 1little girl asked if the metal had

come back that he said "1 don't know," Itmay be true that I

swore before.thé Coroner that in answer to that question from
M&rerhagan as to whether the metal had come yef thaU‘Frank f
gsald, "No," -end 1t is possible that I so reported to you,
1f 1 saild "No," I meant "1 don't know," 1 say now that Mr.
Frank told me he left the factofy at 1110 P.M, 1If I reported
Vto you that he told me he left at one o'clock, I made & very
serious misteke. That is an oversight. Yes, 1 repoftéd tg

the police before 1 reported to Mr, Heas or Mr. Montag.
| ' RE DIRECT EXAMINATION,

_ "Yéss—uur*agdncy reported to the police about tinding*the
‘club. I £ind 1t ie in our report of May 15th. I don't know

whén it was reported 1 was out of town. I -worked-all--through

this case with Detective Black and every move he made wes known

both—of us. As to the. stelrway from the basemeht'to'the

upper floor, there was 8 great deal of dust on the stairs and

% he st dign't eeem to be dim : /7-% . """{

Lms MONTEEN STOVER, sowrn for the State,

I WOrked at the Nat}onal Pencil COmpany pr1er‘t6“ﬁpril

26“th, 1913. 1 wes ot thé factory et five minutes ‘after twelve

~on thax day. I stayed there fivB‘minutes and.left at—ten

' minutes “after ﬁhﬁivew I‘weuththere*to get my money. 1. wenn

‘:::'\QJ“' F "'T~mu Py A —y- o )\-»ﬂv-k-\.'..‘_.u. AR B . . \.._,,......__,
" n,/dy DY e, T &_‘.___A,_ B R s 1A, SR NP,
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_.dn Mr, Frank's office, . He was not there, 1 didn't see'or
hear anybody in the building. The “door—to—the metal room was
_,_closed. I hed on tennls shoes, e yellow hat end a brown rein
coats 1 looked at the clock on my way up, it was five minutes
after twelve and it was ten minutes after twelve when 1 _
started out. I hed never been in his office before, The
door to the metel rOOm'is_sometimes opeﬁ and égméthmee closad,
o CROSS EXAMINATION. E
I‘didﬁft‘lpok at the clock %o see what timg it was when
I left home or when I gqt_b'aclghami._ldi_dntz notice the safe
in Mr. Frank's offices I walked right in and walked right
Out; I went right through into the office andwturned around:
and ceme out, I didn't ngticé_how'many desks were-in the outer
office, 1 didn't notice eny wardrobe to put clothes in. 1
don't know how meny windows afe in the front_offiéé. I went
through the first office into the second office. The factory_
was mmxkhmx still and quiet.when I was there. 1 em fourteen_

years old snd 1 worked on the fourth floer ot the factory. 1

P

knew the peying-~off time ‘was twelve o'clock on Saturdey end

————%h&t 1e»whyJ 1 went there. They dontt pay off in the office,

; ynu~hawe—to—gc—up“tvgafiittI*‘Window they open.

____ RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION.
“Thé'dBOr to fﬁé ﬁéfél'rbom*is'soﬁe“timee cloged-

T

- e

andvsometimes*epﬁn, When the £ vaetery 1sn1t running the dooxr

g cloeed. ' :
—RT—PT—BARBETT, sworn for the State, _

e eith am a.machinis&-rgx the Natiqnal’Pencil Company.~ 1 hdi

bsan. there about eight woeks, On Mondey morning,q Apr4—1~£8th, .

= e ——— ety =

=5 3 Iound“an unueuai apot that I hadfhever seen before at-the

A west end—oi—the—dressing_rgnm=on-the second floor of the pendil 4{'

\
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faetory,. Thet spot was pet there Fridey.- The spot was =
‘about 4 or 5 inches in diemeterland 1ittile spots behind

these from the near--6 or 8 in number. 1 discovered these:

between 6330 and 7 o'clock Mondey. 1t wes blood. 1t looked .
like-eome'white substance had been wiped oven iti, We Kept.
—potesh-end heskoline, both white eubetences,_ohithis floors
This white stuff wes smeered over the epots, It looked like
1t hed been smeared -with a coarse broom, There was & broom
on thet floof, leaning up against the wall. No, the broom
didn't show any evidence of having beeh used, except that
it was dirty., 1t wes used in the metael department for
cleaning up the grease, The floor wes regularly swept with a
broom of finer straw. I found some heir on the handle of
e bench lathe. The handle was in the shepe of an "L", The

hair was henging on the handle, swinging down. Mell Stanford

saw this hair. The halr waq'not"there on Friday. The gas jet.

‘that the girle sometimes use to curl their hair on is about.

ten feet from the machine where the hair was found., Machine

Numbar is No, 10, It ie my machlne, I know the hair wasn't

71 there on Friday, for b had used that machine up to quitting thme,
5330, - There was & pan of haskoline about 8 feet from where the

.blood was found, Ths nearestﬁpotash-was_in’Vata in the pleting

department, 20 or 25 feet aw ?5 {T e,lat {gﬁart of the week

-1 found‘a~piece of e pay envelope/under Mary’ Phagen's machine,

-

R have .exemined the sarea around the elevato? on the main floor

and I looked down the 1a dder and 1 never aaw any atick. I-ala

“not find any envelope or bloeé—er—aaything else there.i
— “.—",'—_*‘""‘__ Q_’ﬁ EXAMIQATION— -

1 never. sea&ched for any blood sPQts before - until Migs

X W arfw&%gama i!\_a,nd vanitbﬂlmtr].lridi‘:e‘:of M&L ;’t{k_‘a -

gty T L an ,,.M. . ’*

;'*4,'-*'—:—;' — 3t e e S ..
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that was the_ only epot 1l eould find; I could tell it was
“blood by looking at it, 1 can tell the~dtfference between—
blood‘ and other substeances. 1 found the hair some few minutes
afterward--about 6 or 8 gtrands of hair and pretty long.

When I left the machine on Friday I left a plece of work in
there, When I got back the plece of work was still there, I£

had not been disturbed., The machine was in the same post tion

in which I left it Fridey night, there was no blood under
this machine, Thérejfsmo—number or emount on the “envelope
1 found, and no neme on it, just a little loop, a part of a
T “letter. Yes I have been alding Mr., Dorsey end the detectives
gearch tile building. Yes, Mr, Dorsey subpoenesedme to come to
nis office, it wae & State subpoena, I gave him en affidavit,
MELL_STANFORD, .sworn for the State.

I have been working at the National Pencil compeny &
little over two years. I swept the whole fleer in the mefal
room of Fridey, April the 25th. On Monday theyg after |
found e-—spet that had some white haskolm%/'l‘hat wasn't | m
__thereon ¥ridey when 1 swept between 7 and 12 o'clock, use
e small broom in sweéeping., 1 saw &Tiig*éﬁne’brom

by-the waste metgl room on Mondey ebout six feet from where
the biood was. found. The “spot “locked to me ‘like 1t was blood,
L with dark spots scattered around. It looked like the lorge

broom had been used in put‘t.ing the heskoline on the floor by

t.hq impressions or scratches of‘the cene in the floor,

’ gnogg'ExAuznamION, N
wee ] ' m.‘laa,igy_@ve regula.r

,ﬁ;;,wmuhw%md_ﬁsl 1 awept it ellup

. because the negro we.sn't there. It took me from 9 t111 .12 to

: ﬂ P L aweep the whole 1oor. 1 moved everything and swept every- .
.o e e e T TS W

N i Al D e m o
. o ‘hi g. awept underﬁaxy’fﬁgan‘s e DU me.chin

P
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_ Next to the ladies' closst they storea lot of different.
_things,'minéral paints, barrels, boxes, all eorts of things,
Tha.t" pet of the metal _room where they are kept..~ 1 swept: |

clear up to the doors of the tollets and clear up to the paint
shop., It wasn't_my dutyftO/stBp‘Wﬁéfé_fhe machines are and
where Mary worked but I did sweep there anyhow, I have dbne'
that geveral times before. ?here were paint spots in several . . .
’different rlaca s up tﬁeré when I-swept up Friday. These
blood spot5_1erewright~1n4£roni—9£—$he-ladies dressing roor,
They led right up to the door,’
MRS, GEORGE W, JEFFERSON, “sworn for the State,
I work at theNational Pencil Company., We saw blood on
" the second floor in front of the girls dfessing room on Monday,
It was about as big es 2 fan, and -something white was over it.
1 didn't ses that blood there Fridey. Yes, there are cords
in the polishing room, used to tie pencils with. They are :
hung-up_on.a post in the polishing room, The spots were dark

——————red-in color, Thess cords ere teken off the pencills and we.

: %hrawztham‘6n‘5fﬁEIIT'/WE—EBETf’Gﬁtfé_%he_kﬁbts. Tiié_ioop

. right here ia in ell of the cords., I work in the -polishing rooh,

polishing lead pencilla, have bean |.v cing -there flive years,

We use paint in there, magggn“re@;;zgd_line and brighﬁ&red.

course-Fou—een—tei—the~bright—rsd IYom maroon red and the

rea line from'marogn red, That spot that I saw was not-one of -

- thege three palnhtas,

OROSS EXAMINATION, |
Mr; Barrett and 1 discovered that spot'there together, Yes,

that 1s & dirty, greesy floori, You can see g__:ﬁi;;but yow

_don't smd-enwm‘tﬁﬂtmf—Yow

do in the*pelishingfrovm. The«fadnts don't-eome from the metal -

room. !hay are kept back in the other room.’ Nb.carrthhw _w“L~MV o
e m«—% o ““:r"’_‘:' " ,«,m““"‘*‘ "
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“peint beck in bottles, Of courss 1f s bottle would break

the paint would get all over the floor, The white stuf?

thers-afan't hide the red at all, You could seeuit plaintly,
'~ RE-DIREGT EXAMINATION.

The pencils are peinted on the third floor., There isn't
any paint uged at all in the factory only in the polishing

room, except on the third floor,

| B, B, HASZETT, sworn for-the state.
1 went to Mr, Frank's house Monday morning after the
murder about 7 o'clock. 1 went out thers and got him and
took him to the station house. He was at the station‘nouse

two or three hours. 1 told him Chief-Lenford wanted to see W m.
CROSS EXAMINATION, | “
1 saw Mr, Rosser and Mr, Haas at the station house ebout
8130 or 9 o'clock. Mr. Black and I both went out: for Mr, Frank
Monday morming. We took him to the statlon house and turned
him over to Chief Lanford. They hadMr, Frank in there and

e half dozen detectives, andMr. Haae and you were there. When

we went out to Mr, Freank's house he wont with ue, As to

whether he had to go or not, 1 suppose 1f he had resisted we:

;wodld'have teken him, It was not a question-as-to-whkthanr he
" wanted to go or not, but he didn't know he had to go:m_és to why

two of us went!out after him--two—of s gsﬁérdlly‘gO‘togeﬁhen'

P

aruéF'E£§SEE}:‘£Scause if he don't g0 voluntarily, he would go

anyhow,--we would teke him. -

-

E, F, HOLIOWAY, sworn for the State:,

~1 em’ day watchimen at the National Pencil Fectory--worked
A ' if‘em—&Hﬁ}Jk

—

#111 11348, 1. look. artbr “the elevator and freight that come in

e TR Y SRR s S *ZWP
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- and out and people that—eome in and out., "As to what I dia to the_"
'elevator on that Saturday.l didn't do ﬁnything exoept that when
Mr.White and Mr.Denham were working on the top floor,I-started—

"the elevator up and rippea up a plank for them. The elevator was
locked when I sawed that plank for thembut when Ileft it was un-
locked., I looked it Friday night when I left there, But I went of?

from there Saturday and forgot to lodk it. Rhen I madé—%hét_ggzz:__—ﬁ

davit for you on May 12,1913,I forgot to teil you that I did some

sawing for Mr,.%7hits and LroDenham. The elevator was gtand ing on “**%
-the office floor when I left there %aturday.'l left it standing
rig"% “there. I had done some<éé§i£g for Mr.7hite and 1r,Denhem
Just before I left and in talking to them,I went off and forgot _
.~to look 1t. In affiderit signed May ié,lQlé;in_ﬁresenoe of Starnes
Gampbell and others, in answer to question "Is the power box keptl_F
‘ijlookedjai untocked;” I will say I looked 1t ngday when 1 left |
there. I don'tremember saying in this affidavit that 1f the ele-
vator box was kept-uilooked -en account ¢ ASuraRce—eompan o8-

.requiring 1t ythat I never heard of 1it, that they alwaya told me

to 1ook.1t- I don't remember any questions being asked me about

any keys. 1 road-end signed my name to o that paper beiore I Bigned

it. I don't remember statlng’that I locked it Saturday. 1 dia aay,_';
in that attidavit it 1s kept locked all the time. The reason I

_mm—;::ﬂ&{&?ﬁff%hefeorﬁncr*s—inquaat that tho-elevétor hox was alwaya

“looked and that I left it 1ocked on Saturday was because I forgot
to tell about thet sawing. I did that sawing Just be:fore I 191'1:

—— e r————

there §f3§£%%x__,£g1gny_azan4n§~I never heard Jir, Frank say any= "
THng %o Lee. Vhen I left the faotory -at 11345, on Sataur~ -
day Mr. Frank said to me "You can go ahead if—you want to; woe———
‘——*"*_111 a1l go at noon," At about 9;30, Mr. Frank and Mr, Parley 4
went over to Montag Bros. I have seen Gantt talking to Mery Phagan

treguently. The atairs leading from the first floor 1hto the baae-

_ od dondition. Th
—.— - 'They have heen nailed up all the year. The aresa on firat—!loor
— el r-around—trap 4001.' down the.ne m&l oleaned_up about two weaks aftep

—the—4noy - ‘came gi—the PRILAIngs

e T S a7 S _canssmmggu. R
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'ing. Anybody could have walked from the fourth floor to

the second floor ell day long; there was no obstruction., A
men at the stalrwey on the third floor can see the second
floor in front of the clock. The frontt doore were unlocked

i

all the morning and” they were Btill unlocked when I left.

When Mr, Denhem and Mr, White asked me to Saw someé timber for
‘them that morning, I went end got thé key andunlocked the

motor that runsrtheiolevator. 1 left it unlocked after'thav.}
Anybody could have started the_olevooon"running then £§ khrowu..
ing in the switch, I em femiliar with the floon back therse

in the metal department. It is a very dirty, greasy, stained

up floor—-there isntt a worstl, one in town., Whenever you walk

along thers you will fell down -1f you are not very particular,

The floor.has newer been washed the threeyedrs that I have

_been there, ‘You see’ the analinéa_gndﬁmhiﬁa stuff scattered:
all over the floor every dey and the sweepers just sweop it,
along together. You see spoto on the floor quité/}requéntly.

. Wework ebout 100 girls 1n the factory, Four or five of them

- work in the metal room. There is a lady's dressing room right
there whers they chlpped up the spots, and right across
from—fﬁare—isf%&mrﬂxxﬁbaﬁ~—not—over~1ﬂnt—feet-i&xmribb———igtmnnr*‘——

seen blood spots freqpently ever since 1 have besn working

there around the ladies toilets and the ladies dressing rooms,

the foreladies “would always tell me about 1t-and 1 have often -
noticed 1t-when we were working or sweeping or snything of the
kind, and I would know whatt 1t meant. .1 would go back and have
1t cleaned. These spote. that Barret claime to have found I
don't recall having noticed before, they would _not have axtracted

= .
‘ /my attention, They were righﬁJon the way to the ladles dreseing

.'_ e j room. Yba, this—manJBurrett—dtacovarsdfmtghty near evorything _
e gt et S R Ehep .
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— that was "dniﬁgove'reaffn”—m&_bu*ifl.d;ng, hair, blood, and pey
,»——envelépe. - That—is what he says. ~No, I have never seen Mri
| Frenk speak to Mary Phagen, 1 wés at the factory at 6‘136
' Saturday morning. I was the first man that got there.. Den~
him end White ceme in about 7 o'cioclc and went up on the
fourth floory  They were doing some work up therre. I had %o
 saw that plank for them. They told me that I would teke them

until about 3.0'clock. The office boy, Alonzo Mann, 13 05
14 ye&ps—elé,%éme in—‘-next—.—Mr.fFrfmk —comée 1in about 8130 or 83456,
He went right in his offlice, unlocked his safe and got out his
~ books end went to work on them, Mr. Derley was the next
one that cai;le im and Miss Matties Smith the next. She—stayed’
abo_ﬁf;'. 10 minutes and wént out a,ga,in. B _I,'met Migg-Corinthia —

Hall and Miss Emma. Clark at the corher—of-ﬁuntemd Borad
“coming toward the factory just as 1 wes 1ee,ving. . Miss Clark
asked me if anybody was there—-gsald she wanted her wrap, it
TTwas turning cold, eand I said "yes,Mr. Frank will let you have
- . & P Tharﬁ_mmmxal -others camse in-that moraing, bu*:fi,hey ——
ceme in while 1 was up sta,irs with Mr. White endMr. Denhem. T
B There was no lock at-&ll on the metal room door, Nemf. Lee closed
—— ———up—the-building Fridey. Ws after all the doors and
windows plumd back to the back door in the basement. There were.
~ 7 or 8 negroes about Athe—building,ﬁqlevator_boywd‘s,we 9pers,
On Saturdays they paid off at 12 o'clock, right at the clock,
‘Mr. Prank would elways be in his office attending to his books
when they pald off, We put u‘p e sign saying thé,t the paying off
"would be done Friday night instead of Saturday, because Seturdey ' -
_ Was a holiday. We put four signs on every floors Elevator
co shaft:is closed by 8l: ﬂoﬁ—kmommaisﬁhm, “they, —
are not looked. 1t 1s very ’Eark around the eleve.tor shaft ]
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have two clocka. One runs to lOO and the other runs frmn ”

o 100 to 200 Each employe has‘a number, That’ 1s,the reason

we have two clocks. When Miss Mattie Smith ceme in she dis-—
covered a mistake’aboup her time by the *+ime she reached the
eloek, -- Mr, Frank and Mr, Darley corrected 1ﬂ;in,the office:
end then she left, Mr, Frank got back from Monteg's about,
11 o'clock., He had with him the folder in which he earries
his papers; Nobody wes with him when he émne back. He went

right up into his office, The stenogreher was in the outer

office when he got therg. These cords here are found laying
aroun&“evarywﬁeré'in’the bullding. They come on every bundle

of slats that come into the building, -The pencils are tied
up with those slats at the_zab"fioo;; bpeught-doyy by elevator, -
cgrried in the packing room and those strings ars thén put.
on them, They get in the traehlgvery day and into the base-
ment, It is 1mpossible.to keep them out. I aid nat see Mary

Phegen or Montesn Stover, The negro Conlyy wes ramilfar with

the whole: building, every pet of 14,
- RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

——fWh&$e—and—Denham—were—working—vn*tne—fvurtﬁiiloor—abouv*

- —

thirty feeﬁ from the elevator, On May 12, 1913, I told you
that the elevator was locked bescause 1 forgot to teil you 1 done
_;agmg‘gawgggl_gg_took the key out, left the elevator unlocked
and took the key back and put 14 in the office, Mf; Danley R
—get—te—thez#aetepy—abeux ﬁrﬁiclock_ﬂaturday. Miss Mattie
’, Smith‘g_t ‘there about 9110,

_‘ - BE-CROSS AMINATION.
When I gave Mr, Dorsey that afridavit ‘about 1ook1ng the.

= ﬂﬁl@V&$§¥—I was- telLingqmere aboui_my_haﬁli,_the_wayvl usually .

whhﬁé; ald it. I for ot,to tell. him ut sawinn thoag,n;gQﬁﬁpphﬁgn DR

AT a > “f".““u\A - R
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Satgnday morning end-the -fact-that 1 - aamed—%hose*pianks1makee
~~4ne mw—tha,t—l_lettthe_elmtomlock@d — M@L@M&—;- u

S a good deal of noise when 1t sta.rts ‘and when 1t stops.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

1 wes on the sscond floor when all of tiese people came

in the factory, Mr, Frank worked on his books until he got

o .read;;_r”to  go toMontags, I think it was-about-en hbﬁf. -1
' checked freight with e one-legged drayman ebout 10:30, his
vg;ugo_n’-v;vas_ right in front of the door. | e
N, V, DARLEY, sworn for the State,
My neme 1s N, V., Darley, 1 em Manager of the Georgia
Cedar Company , a breanch of ‘the National Pencil Compa.ny. T

have charge of the ma.nufactur&ag —end—L&ber—in—the —Fefsﬁh—Street

pla.nt Mr. 81g Montag 18 my superior,. Mr, _Ena.nk_and—l

are of equal dignity in the Tactory. I was at the Na,tlonal---
- Company's feictory on Saturdey, April 26th. I saw Mr, Frenk

left about 9140 in the morning. I was there Sunday -morning
. —at about 8120, I sawMr. Frank thet moang. Obéer—ved ne-thing-
unusuel. when 1 first Sé,_w him.“—jw‘;;emwe started to the basement.
_noticed.his hands were trembling. 1 observed thet he seemed

still nervous when he went*to—na.il up the back door, When we

~started dewn %o nail up the back door he made some remark

about having on new clothes.or someé more clo!:hes a.nd ‘he .

pulled his co&tﬁi’f “to- keep it—fmmﬂge%ting sotled, When we

: 1 left!. the station house and gtarted towards Bloomflelds he to.d -
. . K3
-—-'me—vrhy-—h?r‘wé.s*nervous._ He sald that he had not had brea,k_fagt} e

end didn't get—eny coffes end thet they hed rushed him by
__—_?Bloomfielda, ca.rried him in a. dark room end turned the light

5

" on a.nd he saw the girl inetm.ntly a.nd that was why he wes — 4

o
-

o1 -' ne;';rous. The elevator waa unloclged. T don't know where the

I3

"Q.n g —%‘Iﬁ - e W *s-vm"'._

et ot At AR N e g

 Frank Sta.t_»_tb__mg_n the _jbg,sgment tha.t he trhoug}rt that the
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murder was committed in the besement, Mr, TFrank stasd thaﬂ
Aﬁhiiglggkad_aaay_iorﬁihe—eb&ple‘tp be"pulled out ‘and I.

agreed witn him, “because the staple looked black and 1t looked.

to me as if 1t had been pulled out before. On Monday Mr,

"m”Frank_eﬁylgined agqin about why he was nervous on Sunday
morning, I heard him speek of the murder numerous tifmes.
When we started down the elevator Mr. Frank was ner&ous,
sheking all over, Il .can't sey positively as to ﬁhether his
whole body was shaking or not, but he was shaking. Newt Lee
. seemed to be composed when I saw him.at the factory. Mr, Frank

could have driven the nalls in the back door, but I thought

I could do 1t with mcre case, Mr, Frank looked pale Sunday -
';;'-mo}ning. 1 think he seemed upset, but he did some things
around the ﬁactoryithere that e man who was complsetely upsst
could not have done, I don't think.- -When—riding down to—the—
police station from the peﬁcil factory Mr., Frank was on my
knee, he was trembling., I saw the financial sheet™ of Suﬁha&__

on Mr,-Frank's desk. Mr,—PFrank-picked it up in his hand. Gantt

was-at-the .factory three or four times after he was._discherged.
My-recollectidn is that Frank said something about the financial

___sheet on Sunday, 1t was on May 3rd thet Mr, Haas, the in~ —

surance man, asked that the factory be cleaned up on the Malsby

“sids end on the other side. “When my attention wes called _
to it 1 noticed seme%h%ﬁg—%ha$~X—leeked—%%ke—b}eed—w&%h some-

thing white over 1t at t the 1adies dressing room.on Monday .

RN : -

_gRO§§=EXAMINATION L . e
Mr. Quinn called my attention to the blood spoﬂa,

- morning.

Barrett celled Quinn's attentionlto ity Barrett ‘ghowed me:

-2, some}nir on a 1ever of the-lathe._<_L‘wga,§0 arﬁSO feet from

Mary Phagan '8 machine on the north"iﬁs of the raom,. There weref
[ _ _
P S i- i e
et ~ ;_,.3“.?‘ «& o, By e M TT;L e E - ,,,7;1"%& m,f:a.,_' "”"“'fﬂm ; Ton
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"o b160d pote on 1t. I dop't think_Ahébodyiééﬁia—enswéf:

how many strands of hair Berrett found., They wers wound

aroupd—the—lever.—1 don't think there were over 6.or 8 at the
outside, It was pretty hard to tell the dolors It is wmy
understanding that Barrett hes been doing most of the- discover-
—3ing-done—in the building. He has lost qulte gome time. since
the murder, end buys quite some extras and neads them. The~
-white stuf?vbartically hi& the spots. 1t looked like there

m—;f~had~been-anAet%empt;tb*hide'them,‘but“yOu’coﬁld see the spots.

It Tooked 11ke the men who tried to hide them, 1£ anybody did,
mede a gsmearing motion and left the ‘spots ehowing. 1 saw no
blood spots on Mary Phagan's machine. There—are:hundrede of
pay envelopes distributed every week -in the factory, .Them

rule is th;% if = person goes outslde of the factory and finde
an envelope short we do not correct.it, ~ As the payrenveiopes
are distributed they take them and teer them'eff,>qut_like_;_—
thls one. The employees take the money out and scatter the'

envelopes all over the factory. On the second floor where

e s — —

the metalroom is ie the main place where you find the paj én-

velopes, 1 was present on Sundey morning when the tlme slip .

was - teken out, VI-wasvlqoking over Mr, Frank's shoulder, _Mr,:

= Frenk ryn it down the number side. This time slip (Defendant's .
_ *’*f‘*”Ekﬁibit""I") looks like the one. Mr, Frank looked down the:
- number side and said it wes all right aﬂd“I—vefifiea‘it 1=

I —

didn't notice-between 9132 and 10:29 1f there was any punch, or

- between 11104 end 12, or between 2¢03 end 3:01, I identify this = _

[ (Exhibit' 1 defendant) by the numbers 6301 and 6}52.‘*1'1oqk overr, . -

the finenclel sheets every Saturdey afternoon,  The factory.

weeK tums from Fridey morning %311 Thursdey night, The
- finencial sheet is usuelly completed sbout’ 6130 Saturdey afters |

'noon. The financial-sheei shows the week*3*ogeretion of % the i

\W (!“*‘"‘ C‘-‘-.«r e -
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_ factory; the production of'the‘f&c€3rxf the differentrkinds of
—_— _—-‘—penei ls—that —were—producadehermre —perheps-—T5-or 80

different kinds, besides the special imprint pencils. Mr.kFrank
had to get all_jhe qaxa from the various departments,of the

factory, perticularly the pecking room, The cost of produc—

tion was estimated most of the time as to the merchendise.
The other things were reel filgures, Merchandise 1s bought
by the month and he.had to flgure it up at the end of the
month to get the average, To arrive et the profiﬁ thet wes made
g*~*~“during the week he took the actuel value of the pencil and

_ the amount of expenses that wes peld out for material, labor;

etel__gg_had to get all the dete, all the repots and make all -

»~—3a»»tﬁose-calculaxiens. It usually toek;him from ebout helf past
fwo or three o'clock on Saturday until five-thirty, and gome
times'laﬂera_ This financial sheet (Defendant's Exhibit non)
is in Frak's handwriting end 1is the one 1 saw on his desk
Sundey morning. 1 lefd. the f@ctory at 9140 and he Laedn't

—gtattied the finﬁnﬁiﬁl—sheetniheni He usualll_started thnf

e e

financial seat: from 2130 to 3 o clock. I am familiar with
_Frank's handwriting. All of this finenciel sheet is in his

handwriﬁing.viﬂb geﬁ;ﬂhe‘figure 2765 1/2,’netﬁ2719_1/2§ undem

—material, co;t he hed to look st how meny labels had been

usedtfhow many boxes, whether they were. carton or plein ones,
partition, rubbers, emount of-leed used and -emount - of slats

used. He got the reports that gave him that dete from the -
Jdiffefent.departments of the factory. ®Bo e;nive et that re-

'sult 1s quite a calculation, -It.is my‘opinion thaﬁ.iﬁuﬁook a

skillful, ‘¢leersheaded man to calculete that Yes, I am
‘T%mili&rewi$h:$he-elemeﬁfé tﬁat enter_iﬁfﬁ‘fﬁ‘t—euiun&a%%envﬁ——

- To arrive at. the net results_af‘fﬁe_figures just named, you

T\W:,r ,. ”-?-t F ‘__k—--«—o.[,‘__‘" Yy e e -:_‘._“_.__ o . ] . i
il ’:1‘: R T .a.w./rmv L . b mﬁ'b’*‘ : Y -lahale. @
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boxae, whether carton or plain boxes, partition, whether it
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gross., Further on down you find the different 1tems that. make

up that figure under the head of wrappers,y leeds, tips, etc.
The next'figure 1s under rubber, 720 ggess et. 61/2 ¢ . Those
Nfiguree come from the plugging depertment or he cen get them
from the goods as they are delivered to the packing room,'by“
——  —knowing the styled—end numbers, you cen tell whether it is a

~ tipped or untipped pencil, You get that from the shipping |

--feem end the other from the metal foom. He &rrives et the -
flgures on the reports. turned 1in, It requlires a good deal oﬂ..,
caleelation, moetly'multiplying. The next figure is under. |
tips, 1374 groee at ten cents., He gets that from the pecking
room, The ten cents means whet the tips cost to produce,
Thaf‘s e etipulated price, The next heading is lead, 747 gross
at 154 and 19556 gboss at ten cents.-_He:has to go through
these reperta the same way exeepthe doeen'ﬁ'ﬁave to work the

cost of that, 1t's taken care of in the &ccount. He has to ar-

rive at the number of gross, but the cost~is fixed. The next

"~ item is supplies at B¢ per gross, boxes 3771 at 2¢, assortment

boxes 2?97at‘T0ﬁ—7—WTEppGTB*ZSﬁﬁ;EthﬁT—fHB gets those reporte

from the boxes of the pencils in the packing room. He ge&é

.. the reports as to the rubbers-and the lebels from the pagking .

" TOO0M,.-_ The eost'per'groes is fixed, but he haes to figure out the .
quantitly. The nexﬂ:ifén is aesofhment boxes, wrappers,.skeletons.

l The. next' item, cartons. . The'nexm'item_ie.pay roll, Bell Street.

_.The next; slats from the slat'miliss As the elats are delivered

- "—from-the‘eiatjnili, a report—comee with—iﬁ —end thoee reporﬁe

areetaken_aiﬁihe_end_nf_ihe_ﬂee and added up. There are: — .
about five—ef—thoee ehipmente during the week, -He has to take, } -

Choms e ™~ g M f}‘.ﬂw-\wﬂﬂ,ﬁpm%ﬂbﬁ:ﬂmﬂri' Q..nt"t Q,d_m J‘.hﬂj}__ ,L&t SETGDENNIEN,
""-‘m"—""« R p Raniadank M'r"‘" il R ""M\"' RN - ,‘x‘-f—p P e e e “"',‘ =

L

Je - the end of the week.~ The- next-item 19-"pencils p&eked" (ﬁop bf_ ;

p
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1 don't know how many different kind of ‘Jobse There are

24 different kind of pencils. He puts them there as having been

= - produced thet—wsek.  He got the reports as to the quantity of

| each 'kind of pencil and hed to tebulate all those feports and
arrive-atthe--t'otalﬁof—nch—kind. No, I don't think he hed to

_ figure out the cost of production of each klnd but he figures '

- .the quantity of each kind of pencil and shows 1ts value on the
sheet. Starnes and Bleck and Anderson and Dobbs were there:
on Sundey morning, We went ell over the fe ectory., 1 don't
remember about hearing of eny blood being found on Sunday at.
all, There was a grest deal of excitement there that morning.

- We see spots all over the factory floor, We have varnish spots,

. .and people get their finéérs cut, we have every color sgpots

you cen think of, I have been working in factories for 24

" years. It is & frequent occurrence in esteblishments where a

large number of ladies work that you will 1 see blood gspots -

~ around’ dreseing rooms, I have seen them a good many times. .IV

have seen it at this factory., Mr, Frank had on & brown sult

= on Saturdey end Mondey. On Sundey he had e different sui

I never noticed eny scratches, marks or bruises on Mr, Frank on

quad&yrww$he¥e was a—iittle girl in Mr. Frank's office on
Saturdey morning, by_tha name'ofuuise Mattie Smith, end her
sister-in—law's time:-wes wrong end Mr. Frenk told hef to w&iﬁ a
few minutes and he would straighten it out for her, 8he had been

pedd $3. 10 too much, and she geve me back the money when she

found 1t wes wrong and 1 gave it to Mr. Frank end he sald he was

E— —glaé—beea&se—ii—b&laaeeé—his—e&shn She then started out of —the-

factory and got to the stairway anq she ceme back egain end

e ERNORY YD C

R VP VUM AR | "N-LJ*.‘.A—- M:...M i.‘.“"* s o T —:y_..,—ﬂw 'm‘it ‘-—**——*‘\x...., ~4 a M 3 & _'—-c-.\..' -~
rmﬂﬁf”“i“ﬂb"” RIS itk -l e eI e : . — A
- Tt will—ii_do_ail\right to_spraightenvit Mondgy,” andiﬁﬁéﬁsaid7'f“'j
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"Yeg,"

I then asked her how was her father, and she seld,

"My fether is dying, 1 think", Then she spoke to me ebout
gotting some assistence from the office for burlal expenses,.
and she commenced to cry and 1 walked down the steps with her

That was about 9:20,

to the front door,

Mr, Frank stayedAaﬂ
he factory until 98140, when we left togethers.

to the corner of Hunter end Forsyth, tock a drink of sodawater

We went on up

et Crulckshenk's &t the corner of Forsyth tnd Hunter. He left

—me—thenmeand—started towards Montag's. That's the last I  sew
of him until Sunday morning.

The elevator box wem unlocked

Sundey morning, end anybody could have pulled it open and started

the elevator, The elevator mekes some noise, 1t is driven. —— _

by a motor. It mekes more noise when 1t stops at the bottom

thaet when 1t starts. There is nothing to stop it except when

it:hits the bottom, 1 have seen these cords that we tie up—— —

slats and pencils with in every part of thefeetorys Fheve-

reised sand ebout finding them in the basement; they go down

e~ in-the- g&r-b&ge —Tnere-ere- several-truck-toeds of waste end

debrie every day. The general cleaning up of the premises was

hed on Tuesday after. the :-urders The factory is five storids
high, between 1850 and 200 feett in length and 75 or 80 feet wids.

In some places the floor 1s

- It'iscan_extremely‘dipty.place.r
“gummed en inch thick, end in some parts of the metel room 1t

18 oné eighth of en inch thick, 1t might not average that
all'oﬁef: It is alweys dark-on—the“first4f1oorq-through—%he%——~ﬂ

" -hell toward the elevetor. On a cloudy day 1t is very-dark.- We. -

- keep a light' burning there most of the time, 1 couldn’t Bay

wﬁ*ther—we-hadfcleanad up al;;jgg_&rash and rubbish around the,

 factory, because there are corner@”and crevices which we don't

uaually get tas Saturday, April 28, ves e d ark, bad, mieﬁy

e R e R - LTV G ety Y \s z
\

D i N e e e .
dey, until about 9:30 It waa_cloudx_mpet of the day It waa ___f,

v
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cloudy;moa$—0£—tha—da¥+——1£_was_dank_thera_axo ng
on the first: floor and we had blg heevy boxes plled up there,

One of them_mgstihanﬁ_beengalmost as large as apleno box, ‘If |
e man got betwsen those boxes, we would have hed to hut to
find him., It is ver& dark on the second floor between the
clock and the metal room, —Iit-is dark behind the ladies dress—
ing room and on the side next to the ladies toiletl, As you go
to the stalrs from the metel room, it is very dark. A person
gitting at Mr, Frank's desk in his office could not see anyone
coming up those stairs. - It would be impoesible to see anyone
coming up those Stepa from anywhere in Mr.-Frang's innter of-
fice, you wo?id have f;,go outeide of it, There is no lock
on the metal room dbors. In tﬁﬁ metel room there ere a great
meny vats end e great ﬁany boxes and things containing stock
and goods just south of the ladies dreesiﬁg room, It ispilled
up very bad back there., Aversged anywhere from 2 to & or 8 feet
——in height. It lsn't used.st sll except for sterage—The ——— -
‘metal room—;;;taihs three or four 1argé—§ats thaﬂ:have got lids
on- bem1——Ihey—&pe—sha&}ew——b&%—%hey—are—}arge—inside-——Tney
—are-ebout. e foot ‘end a half‘deepr__Nobody_ie supposed Yo be in

w_a.ny part. of the building,on Sundey, that is the onl$ time we
- don't have e watchmen. -The factory is supposgd'to be 1ockedup

‘“en%$rely.‘*@he‘éIéﬁEtor eﬁﬁéI'cebles“have‘some slack In them,
It isn't like e stiff iron in them, _It;uguld shake when yow
catich hold~of it, There are two cables, you pull the right one:

to come down and .the left one to go up. -You can catch it and

‘ehake 1t 1n your ‘hend. Yes, Mr, Frank 1s e small . thin man,

— about 125‘Qr_130 )_pounds. _Iee,_Mrf—Dorsey served ajéubpoena
= on me to_nge down- to his office. I—didnit know thet he di&

A
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me end sent for me one time. “The~first—time I-went-there, Chief

* Lanford, Mr.'Dorsey——Mr;—Stephene—andwthe—stenegrapher we.s s

__there. - They all asked me queetione. One would agk me e

question and before I got that ane\ered, another would ask me

e queetion., The next time I went there, Mr, Dorsey, Mr, Starnes,

- Mr, Cempbell and the stenographer were there. Mr,

—

Dorsey did ell the questioning this time. When Mr. Frank

was engaged on his work in the factory he was very intent on
his work, very earnest and 1nduétrious. 1 don't think e day
passed at the factory that Mr, Frenk did not get nervous. When
enything went wrong he would wring his hands end I have seen
. - hi? ?ggh_ﬁig;ggnds up through his halr, When things went. wrong o
: it iould upset him, If“anything out of the ordinary happened 1 -

“h&%¥e seen him a thousand times , I suppose, rub his hands. At

e factory like this things don't usually go right eall day, there - —

ie'something wrohg all the time, When anything went wrbng it
rattled him end he would frequently cell on me to straighten

it out. He would show the most nervousness when he would go .

NS overW%theﬁmvfM,Mﬁijé -sand about
- something end he would come-beck very nervous, If Mr, Frenk B
-~ BAW anything gcingrmmong—inside—the.factnry,_ha would refer

the matter to me; I never saw Mr, Frenk speak to Mary Phagan.

1 don't know whether he knew her or not. I dldn't know we had

a girl by that‘name in the f&ctory until I found 1t out after~
- words, The two men working up in the fourth floor ell day*_;;___
Saturday could have coma,to the_ second floor into the metal room
end down into the. baaement if they wented to, they had the

— 0 " whole run of the factory. Yes, 1 have geen_ell kinds of papére

.mnain_the baeement. The paper that note is written on is a _
~—;—;%%" nﬁ43b}ank order pade It is either_the,carbon or white S?eeﬂ one is -

‘lw - white and one ‘le i‘II_i. That“kind—ef\papex_1s_liablg~§9 be_£7> i
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__fw_found _all over the,buildihg for this reeson, they write en

ordenffand_sometime6"?&11 to get the carbon under-iiw_QHQA e

other times they have to. change the order and tear it out and
throw it_in the waste basgket in the office and from there it
gets into the trash: - Thet-kindof little pad-isused-eall ovenr
the factory, The foreledies meke their memoraendum on that kind
of teblet, You.will find them all around, It is one of the

g.-biggest ' wastes around-the place., They are all o ver the
— - bullding, end any man that worked around the factory or ren
the-e;evator or swept up the different floors would be more

_ likely to come ecross them than anyone else, because they

are thrown on-the floor,” There was en order to keep the clok——

. door locked, _but on t%ie occeslon the key was lost and ths 4 ock
door was_open. When Lkggg;gggge'Sﬁnday~morning, the clock door
wes unlocked. Mr, Frank could not have unlocked it because:
the key was lost, With the clock door unlocked, anyone who
understends the clock, could have punched for all night 1n.five

or ten minutes. I made t! thé  _same misteke Mr, Frank me.de in

- <th1nking that all the punches hed been mede all right,’ 'I' T

“loocked over the factory abt noon today and compared it with some

points on this pieture (Exhibit A for St&te). Ehis big spac&

in the Eeilar-appears tO'be short. Those 8 teps in the cellar
are much longer in realitw. The plaﬁform itaeif is sbout 15 =

feet long, and the incline le 17 feet ’ making 52 feet ‘the length

of 1t., The distanceqbeyween the wells of Mr, Frek's effice:
and the‘éle#ﬁtor ehaft—is~5*f%eﬂrﬂxrﬁ 1/2—inches. The elevator
shaft is ten feet, but- on the plcture the space between the.

elevator shaft end Mr, Frank's office looks almost as wide as

\—_‘__.

the elexa&gg_ahafi 1tself, One 1s ten feet- and the other 1a
___6.1/2. As to .nhﬁt:mmeione_l_peaﬂlLaeeTing_Mn.t-Enaak—ne!lvoue,—" |
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